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3

CHAIR ANDERSON:

(Gavel) .

The Water

Good morning.

2

Resources Committee is now in order.

3

Pontanilla, Mike Molina, Dain Kane, and myself.

4

Charmaine Tavares is excused.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

We've got Joe

Robert Carroll

He was sick yesterday, Chair.

Yeah, he's sick, but he may be joining us

7

later, and Jo Anne Johnson will be coming in

8

shortly.

9

this morning.

So we have several things on our agenda
We were requested by the Department

10

to allow Item 9 -- does everybody have it?

11

requested that we bring Item 9 forward due to some

12

scheduling problems with a staff member.

13

no objection.

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

They've

If there'S

No objections.
Thank you.

So we'll start with that.

16

We're going to take public testimony first.

17

four people signed up to testify.

18

allow three minutes testimony.

19

conclude in three -- you can have an extra minute to

20

conclude.

21

you can come back for anothe1.' three minutes.

22

any of you who have cell phones, could you please

23

turn them on the silent mode.

24

25

We have

I'm gOing to

If you can't

If you can't conclude in four minutes,

So we're going to start with

And

~estimony.

first testifier is Elliott Krash, and she'll be
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speaking on WR-24.

1

2

4

(NOTE;

Mr. Raatz is informing the Chair: that Elliott
wants to wait and testify prior to the item.)

3

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Oh, would you like to wait?
.BEGrN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

5
6

MS. KRASH:

It's the third item.

comes up on the agenda.

7
8

Madam Chairman, I'd like to wait until WR-24

That's fine.

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you, Ms. Krash.

Okay, then, we'll have Sally Raisbeck.

9

She's also

testifying on the Water Rate Study.

10

RAISBECK:

Good morning, Madam Chair.

11

M.s.

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

13

MS. RAISBECK:

Good morning.
Good morning, Members.

I 'TIl Sally Raisbeck.

am on the Board of Water

14

I live in Wailuku.

15

Supply, but

16

Board of Water Supply.

17

individual.

18

find that in your notebook you have a letter from me

19

to Mike Victorino regarding the transmittal of the

20

Water Rate Stakeholder Committee letter report.

21

It's a letter dated January 24th, and it's from me

22

to the Chair of the Board of Water Supply.

23

I

I

am not testifying as a member of the

I

I

I

am testifying as an

wanted to comment on -- actually, I

wanted the Council to be awar'e of what the

24

technical situation is regarding this report.

25

was received by the Board of Water supply at our
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1

December meeting, December 21st.

I was not at that

2

meeting because I was off island, and it was not

3

it was not -- what's the word -- it was accepted but

4

not approved.

5

that meeting asked for more information.

6

a budget workshop held January 12t.h, but

7

unfortunat.ely they only had a quorum for an hour at

8

that meeting.

9

Committee report was not approved.

We asked for -- members present at

So - - but, again,

There was

the Stakeholders
Also, the budget

10

of the Department of Water Supply has not yet been

11

approved by the Board of Water Supply, again,

12

probably due to lack of information.

13

The Charter requires that the Board of Water

14

Supply, even in its present non-authoritative

15

position, recommend the establishment and adjustment

16

of rates and charters for furnishing water.

17

rates and charges shall be submitted to the Mayor

18

for review and approval.

19

report of the Stakeholders Committee at this point

20

in time, even though it has not yet been through

21

that process of first going to the - - being approved

22

by the Board of Water Supply and then being

23

transmitted to the Mayor and the Mayor transmitting

24

you his conclusions because I thought the earlier

25

everybody involved in the process was aware of the

I encourage sending the
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specifics of that report.

1

It is not that the Board of Water Supply is

2
3

opposed to the recommendations in this report.

4

simply have not yet had a chance to discuss them

5

fully.

6

make other recommendations.

7

next Thursday on the 20 -- well, whatever the date

8

is we're meeting, a week from Thursday.

9

lQ

MR.

RAATZ:

We may approve it exactly as is.

We

We may

We are need meeting

Three minutes.
May I go on for one minute.

MS. RAISBECK:

I

also wanted

11

to correct an impression that might have been left

12

by the Chair's letter of transmittal when it said

13

that the Board asked that the audit include an

14

examination as to whether the DWS would operate more

15

efficiently as a semi-autonomous organization.

16

There was one person who asked that as a question.

17

It was never discussed or voted on by the whole

18

board.

19

speak for the board.

20

going back to semi-autonomous.

21

Madam Chair.

22
23

24

25

And I doubt that the whole

CHAIR ANDERSON;

I

Thank you, Ms. --

Thank YOll, Ms. Raisbeck.

KANE:

being here.

I can't

would certainly not vote for

Any questions, Members?
COUNCIT~MEMBER

well,

Mr. Kane.

Yeah, thank you, Ms. Raisbeck for
I guess I'm trying to decipher you --
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1

MS. RAISBECK;

Okay.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE;

You're a Board member but you're here

3

as an individual but it seems like you're talking

4

more about Board issues, and so

5

functionality of the Board.

6

trying to exact out your individual opinion or --

7

anyway, so I'm struggling with that just a little,

8

but the question I have is because the budget

9

proposal from the Mayor is by Charter expected on

and the

So I'm trying to -- I'm

10

our desk by the 15th, and we're going to be

11

receiving that from the Mayor, and because they have

12

time that they have to get printed -- getting that

13

budget document printed, we already -- I've done --

14

I've done - - I won't speak for any of my

15

colleagues -- I've already concluded that what rate

16

proposals come down within the budget will have

17

no -- it will be based on no recommendation from the

18

Board, and that it will be purely numbers that

19

are -- the conclusions are drawn from the

20

Administration.

21

MS. RAISBECK;

Is that an accurate assessment.7

Not as I see it.

As I see it, the

22

technical process has not yet forwarded an approved

23

set of recommendations to the Mayor.

24

the

25

are certainly their own, and

However,

the conclusions of the Stakeholders Committee
I

did attend many of
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1

their meetings, and they worked very hard to develop

2

those conclusions.

3

who will testify more fully, about the process that

4

was followed in arriving at those conclusions, those

5

recommendations to the Mayor.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I think Elliott Krash is here,

Wait, wait, wait, now.

1'm trying to

7

understand, the rate -- the stakeholders meetings,

8

those recommendations are going to the Mayor?

9

trying to understand now what about the Board of

I'm

10

Water Supply and what role are they playing in this

11

whole process?

12

that they have a role in there.

13

MS.

RAI SBECK:

It seems like you made a comment

I think they definitely are intended to
I'm not sure that role has been fully

14

have a role.

15

supported by the Department.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, so the numbers that we're going

17

to get have -- so my original question, Chair, if I

18

may, and I'm just trying to get clarity, the Board

19

of Water Supply will not be able to provide to the

20

Administration their recommendation based on all the

21

meetings that were held out in the public?

22

won't be time, in other words, because
RAISBECK:

That's right.

23

MS.

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

25

MS. RAISBECK:

--

And I

That's right.

I would like to say in public that
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I'm

1

my observation -- again, speaking for myself.

2

not speaking for the Board.

3

myself.

4

merely been an observer rather than a participant in

5

the Board of Water Supply meetings.

6

Water Supply meets for three bours once a month.

7

They have basically no staff support except for, you

8

know, a secretary, a part-time secretary.

9

not able to -- under the way we conduct Our

I'm speaking [or

And I would be speaking the same way had I

The Board of

We are

10

business, we are not able to get enough information

11

in a timely way from the Department to provide

12

decent advice to anybody.

13

role, is to advise the Mayor, the Council, and the

14

Director on matters involving water.

And that is our Charter

We also have a Charter role as far as the

15

That duty has not yet been

16

budget is concerned.

17

performed by the Board largely because we have not

18

been given the timely information.

19

a little bit on that, the December meeting -- there

20

was a 30-page report from the Stakeholders

21

Committee.

22

and I'm glad she's here today to talk to you about

23

it.

24

email the night before the Board meeting that was

25

supposed to consider it.

If I may expand

Elliott Krash is the Vice Facilitator,

Their report was presented to the Board by

There were six people
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1

present.

Two of them objected to having Lo maybe

2

approve this report that they had barely seen, and

3

so nothing happened it meeting.

4

At the meeting on the 12th, which was a

5

budget workshop where they considered both the

6

budget and the Stakeholders Commi tt:ee report on

7

rates, basically due to our own members we had only

8

one hour of quorum time.

9

to consider and come to a measured conclusion.

So, again, we are unable

We

10

hope that next year - ,. or I hope,

11

that next year we will be able to have a budget

12

committee of the Board of Water Supply that starts

13

meeting with the Department sometime in September so

14

that we have timely understanding of what theY're

15

developing for the budget and will be able to report

16

to the full Board in a knowledgeable way in time

17

that our recommendations have some effect on the

18

budget that goes to the Mayor.

19

for me, I hope

But last year, when the transition happened,

20

it's understandable that for the previous year we

21

did not have much role to play, since

22

happened so late.

23

happened so late that the Board has played so far no

24

role in developing a budget that has gone to the

2S

Mayor and will come to you if you say it's to come

everyt~hing

But again this year everything
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So if that is a clearer answer,

1

to you on the 15th.

2

I hope, to your question.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

Ms. Raisbeck.
Thank you very much, Chair.

5
6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

9

Thank you.

C01JNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you, sally.

Any questions?

7
8

I appreciate your answer,

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you.

Good morning,

Sally.

10

MS. RAISBECK:

Good morning.

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I read the letter and it says

12

that no action had been taken because of lack of

13

quorum.

14

MS. RAISBECK:

No, you're talking about the December

15

meeting?

The December meeting there was a quorum.

16

There were six members out of nine, but two of them

17

refused to -- it would have taken five, and two of

18

them said we simply haven't had enough information

19

in a timely way to vote on this issue.

20

happened in December.

21

COUNCILMEMEER PONTANILLA:

22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you.

That is what

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

Thank you, Ms. Raisbeck.

23

24

MS. RAISBECK:

25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you.
Next testifier will be Gary Sanches, and
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he's also testifying on the Water Rate Study.
Good morning, Madam Chair

2

MR. SANCHES:

3

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Good morning.

4

MR. SANCHES:

Members of the Council, Mr. Tengan.

My

live on Omaopio Road.

5

name is Gary Sanches.

6

trust that most of you know where Omaopio Road is.

7

We are on the map.

8

In 1972 we had our last water improvements from

9

Piliwale road to down where

I

I

We are a part of Maui County.

I

live, the bottom of

10

Omaopio Road.

At that time, because of politics,

11

the waterline ended approximately a half a mile

12

above my neighbor's and my residence.

13

have been running private waterlines down the road.

We since then

14

My neighbor's above us never paid for the

16

transmission line coming down Omaapio Road, but

16

because of the new water rules, we are asked now to

17

put out between two and $300,000 to put in this

18

pipeline ourselves.

19

water tank at the bottom of Piliwale Road and

20

Omaopio Road and never replaced it.

21

when I first got my water meter the workers told me

22

the old 6-inch line, we had about 3 inches the water

23

coming out.

24

engineer told me, well, the waterline should last 40

26

to 50 years.

Two years ago they took down a

14 years ago

Now, this is 14 years ago.

One

You know, there's some discrepancy
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The only fire hydrants on the whole

1

here.

2

three-mile section of Omaopio Road from the top of

3

Kula Highway down to where I live there are I think

4

three or four fire hydrants all put in by

5

developers, none by the County of Maui Water

6

Department.
The latest fiasco because of water rules,

7

l~o

8

they're telling me now that I have

9

tank in order to get a building permit to put up a
You know,

put up a water

10

cottage on my property.

I've talked to

11

council members,

12

workers to everyone all the way up to Mr. Tengan in

13

the Water Department.

14

sympathize with us that we need improvements, yet

15

nothing is -- has been planned for the last ten

16

years, nor I see anything on the agenda for the next

17

couple of years.

18

you ask for a water rate increase, we've had water

19

rate increases in the past.

I've talked to members from field

Everyone kind of seems to

And it seems like, you know, when

20

Now, we were asked to pay a 12 percent

2]

increase for this coming fiscal year with additional

22

water rates all the way until 2010.

23

Council Members

24

MR. RAATZ:

25

MR. SANCHES:

Now, I ask you,

Three minutes.
Why should we water users pay additional tax
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water rate hikes when we don't receive any services?

2

Last year when we had that fire on Piliwale Road, we

3

almost had a major disaster up there at Omaopio and

4

Piliwale Road.

5

contractors, yeah, with water wagons and equipment,

6

yeah, the Fire Department couldn't handle that fire

7

themselves, and one of the reasons, because of poor

8

water pressure.

If it wasn't for private

You know, as a taxpayer, where does it end?

9

10

I mean, how much more money -- in order for me to

11

put up a water tank I'm looking at five to ten grand

12

just to build a cottage.

13

sell my property and move to the Big Island or some

14

place else.

15

anymore.

16

need help.

17

who I think now is the

18

MR. RAATZ:

19

MR. SlINCHES:

You know,

I might as well

I don't know what the answer is

But we residents, we're frustrated and we
And if I can't get help from the Council

Four minutes.
the ultimate, then I don't know where to

So I thank you for your Jistening to me and

20

go.

21

hopefully somewhere along the line we can get some
improvements.

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Hang on, Mr. Sanches.

Any

24

questions, Members?

Mr. Sanches, the water tank

25

that was removed, what purpose did that serve prior
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2

to its being removed?
MR. SANCHES;

Well, first of all, you know, when you

3

remove the water tank and the waterlines are so old,

4

okay, the waterline can only hold so much water.

5

have the two largest nurseries on Maui, one next

6

door to me and one above me.

7

farme~·s

8

that have been put in within the last ten years and

9

there are more subdivisions being on the drawing

We

In addition to the

that are farming there and new subdivisions

10

board right now, you know, they're all gOing to put

11

in fire hydrants, they're all going to put in new

12

waterlines, but they're going to connect it to old

13

pipelines.

14

Now, eventually, without a water tank, you're

15

going to end up turning on the faucet and there will

16

be no water because everybody is sucking the pj.pes

17

dry because the pipes are old and there's no water

18

t_ank.

19

CHAIR ANDERSON;

20

MR. SANCHES;

21

CHAIR ANDERSON;

22

MR. SANCHES;

So the water tank was for storage.

For storage.
And did that help with your pressure?

Oh, it did help.

It

did help.

I mean even

23

roy neighbors who are -- who have the nursery have

24

informed me that, you know, without -- without them

25

putting up their own water tanks, it would have been
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So people

1

a disaster down there on Omaopio Road.

2

ax"e -- you might say the only way we can alleviate

3

the situation is by putting up our own private water

4

tanks.

5
6

CHAIR ANDERSON:
tank?

7

MR. SAN"CHES:

8

CHAIR ANDERSON:

9

10

And this water tank was a County water

county water tank.
And how many years h.;id it been there I

approximately?
MR. SANCHES;

Ever since I can remember.

I don't have the

11

exact dates, you know.

I'd have to get it from

12

somebody in the County Department, but two years

13

ago -- and then, you know, like 1 said, nobody has

14

any projections for it to be rebuilt.

15

mention t.he waterlines that are 33 years old.

16

like I said, what scares me is the number of

17

developments that are being planned now on Omaopio

18

Road.

So, you know, we're not a country thing any

19

more.

You know, we're kind of -- you know, lIke I

20

tell people, they need to come and take a ride on

21

Omaopio Road to see what has happened over the last

22

ten years.

23

even know where Omaopio Road is.

24

should -- I know Michelle does because I talked to

25

her about it.

I mean not to
And

You know, probably most of you don't
You know, you

And, you know, you guys need to kind
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of come see what's happening in our area.

2

CHAIR ANDERSON:

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

1

Just a second.

Mr. Molina.

Thank you, Madam Chair.

Good morning, Mr. Sanches.

5

MR. SANCHES:

Good morning.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

You've spoken about the -- this

Council having to give consideration for a water
What would you - - how would you in

8

rate increase.

9

your mind as a so-called

av~rage

citizen justify a

10

water rate increase if we had to, yOIl know, approve

11

it?

12

What--

MR. SANCHES:

My neighbors and I, we understand inflation,

13

Mr. Molina, you know, and we understand that water

14

rates need to be increased.

15

understand that someplace on the agenda there's got

16

to be a time line for improvements for us in our

17

area.

18

unless it's broken.

19

know, as long as we see a time J. ine, you know - - and

20

I'm not asking -- I've been fighting these for years

21

now, and I'm not asking for instant gratification.

22

All I'm asking for, can you show me on paper that

23

we're going to get improvements 2007, 2008, 2009,

24

2010.

25

couldn't we wait more years?

However, we also

You know, people can never say never to us,
Now it's too late.

You know, we've waited 33 years.

So, you

So why

You know what I'm
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saying?

It's not like it's an impossibility, but

2

we've got to see something.

3

daylight.

4

line, written time line.

5

promises, I don't want any more sympathy.

6

something written on paper that you guys can

7

guarantee us.

You know, somebody got to give us a time

8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

9

MR. SANCHES,

I

don't want any more
I

want

Thank you.

Okay.

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

12

COUNCILMEMBER FONTANILLA:

13

We've got to see

Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Sanches, so what I'm hearing is that for

14

the time that you've been living on Omaopio Road,

15

generations probably, that you haven't seen any

16

water improvements on the infrastructure.

17

MR. SANCHES:

Well, since 1972, like I said, because of

18

politics -- and I don't want to get into that.

19

discussed it with My. Tengan and everybody nods I you

20

know, et cetera, but the waterline ended where it

21

did and never came down the road.

22

telling you people, because of insufficient water

23

protection -- and we're not developers, so we cannot

24

come up with two, $300,000.

25

two acre -- 2.3-acre parcel.

I

So now I'm

You know, I only got a
My neighbors have
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between 40 and 50 acres.

Two of my neighbors are in

2

their 80s.

3

God knows how many years now.

They've waited for water improvements,
You know,

I

don't

want to wait until I'm 80 years old to get watE:T
5
6

improvements down Omaopio ROQd.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay, thank you.

7

question.

8

size that was removed?

9

10
11

12
1.3

MR. SANCHES:

I

don't have that information.
Okay,

fine.

Thank you.

Thank

you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Sanches.

We

appreciate your coming.
MR. SANCHES:

15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

17

By any chance would you know the tank

COUNCILMEMBER FONTANILLA:

14

16

One more

Thank you.
Okay, Members, our next testifier is

Ginny Parsons.
MS. PARSONS:

Thank you.

And I havG some document for

This document is the Um'.ntended

18

distribution.

19

Consequences of Chlorination When it Hits HomG, and

20

one of the issues that I'd like to bring forward to

21

start off with is the confusion Upcountry with

22

what's really going all.

23

Last Thursday the Mayor presented a program

24

on Akaku and the Deputy Director and the PR Manager

25

were on camera with the Mayor and they talked about
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1

the Lower Kula system going to chloramines.

2

paper the following day Mr. Yegar wrote about the

3

Upper Kula system going to chloramines, and so t.he

4

public is quite confused Upcountry where we actually

5

axoe putting in chloramines, where we're switching

6

from free chlorine to chloramine.

7

know where the lines are, because there's -- that.'s

8

a vast difference.

9

In the

And we'd like to

In the past Upper Kula system has been on

10

chloramines and it \ S been on and off to free

11

chlorine as of last August. when we had a great deal

12

of bacterial growth.

13

from what this -- this is a great paper that I urge

14

all of you to read thoroughly, because it will tell

15

you a lot about what's going on on Maui.

16

tell you what's going on in washington, D.C.

17

not alone in this, and it will tell you what the

18

products do, what the chemicals do and the

19

by-products of the chemicals.

20

this paper.

21

Going back to chloramines,

It

will
We're

It also cites Maui in

Dr. Edwards is with the Department of Civil

22

Engineering for Virginia Tech.

And what this

23

essentially says is thdt. the use of chloramines will

24

bring back the regrowth of bacteria.

25

just -- it.'s just the way that this prodUct works.
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It's a gas.

It's mixed chlorine and ammonia

2

together and it's not as strong as free chlorine.

3

That's why the free chlorine shock was used in

4

August.

5

have played down how serious this - issue is because

6

they feel theY've gotten thei.r system cleaned up,

7

but we've got to go one step further, and this paper

8

addresses this too.

9

homes, and whether it's through Lhe Department of

And the Depar"tment and the Administration

We've got to get into the

10

Health or whether it's through however we legislate

11

it or regulate it, the problem has not stopped

12

because they think that their distribution lines are

13

clean because they've taken some samples.

14

What we're seeing for heterotrophic plate

15

count, which is the bacteria count, is a flushing

16

program that goes on first.

17

imagine broccoli growing in a biofilm,

18

broccoli head, when you flush water through it, it's

19

goi.ng to break off the head.

20

necessarily going to be there like t.hey would if you

21

took the first draw.

22

water when we do a lead test because we want to see

23

what the concentration is.

24

saying, we now have to take a look at first draw.

25

And if public -- if we can't do it because the water

And if you can kind of
like a

So your counts aren't

We take the first draw of

And what this paper is
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utilities can't go into the homes,

2

to do is to maybe regulate it so in the school

3

systems,

4

draw so we can see what's actually going on.

5

will be more like what the homeowner uses.

6

I don't know about any of you but when we're

7

drinking from the tap, we turned on the tap and

8

filled up the water and drank the water.

9
10

MS. NAKATA;
MS. PARSONS:

then what we need

in the public buildings, we tab; the first
That
Because

Three minutes.
When we took -- take a shower, we turned on

11

the shower and got into the shower.

We dido' t let

12

it run for three to five minutes like they do when

13

they flush out to take their HPC counts.

14

not getting

15

as far as Upcountry is concerned, we're not getting

16

significant readings that are more like what's going

17

on in the homes.

18

homes cleaned up we need to

19

funding to help some subsidization to help

20

Upcountry.

21

told that it's 50 parts per million of chlorine for

22

24 hours in our system.

23

Plumbing or one of the major plumbers come in and

24

they have to bleach our system fo:l.' 24 hours, we have

25

to leave our house, and then put on a filtration

So you're

as far as Dr. Edwards is concerned,

Right now in order to get the
we really need some

In order to clean up the homes, we're

So that means Haleakala
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system with ultraviolet at the end of it to

2

basically secure the fact that we're not going to
have as much bacteria entering our homes as we have
had in the past.

4

We're still getting complaints of rash.

5
6

We -- in fact I had another phone callan the way

7

down the hill.

8

MR.

RAATZ:

9

MS. PARSONS;

Four minutes.
And this is still a very serious problem,

10

and just because they've taken some flushing sample"

11

and their distribution line looks clean, that's not

12

rea11y what's going on in the household.

13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Members, any questions 7

14

15
16

Thank you, Ms. Parsons.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA;

Mr. Pont.anilla.

Thank you.

Thank you, Ginny,

for this information that you passed out this
I have a question.

17

When we talk about

18

lead leaching, it mostly happens in older homes.

19

Have you had any occasion as fal:.' as interviewing

20

people that had built new homes without any lead

21

piping or lead sealant in t.hej r pipes in regards to

22

the ]eaching Upcountry7
I believe --

23

MS. PARSONS:

24

COUNCILMEMEER PONTANILLA:

25

MS. PARSONS;

And what were the results?

I believe the Department of Health is going
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1

to be doing some sampling with thi.s new Boyle

2

Engineering program that we're doing in the grant,

3

and the Department of Health is gOing to be doing

4

some sampling.

5

if we have a fixture on the home and from -- let's

6

say they renovated their bathrooms and their

7

kitchens since 1996 I think it is, they're pretty

8

safe not to have the lead solder in the system.

If they have

my understanding is

What we've got to look at

9

~s

whether or not

10

back -- we can put a filter on to filter out the

11

lead, but the bacteria is a whole different ball

12

game.

13

Upcountry and be safe because carbon will grow this

14

bacteria.

15

need an educational program to tell people that --

16

don't put the carbon filters on because you' r:e just

17

going to have a higher HPC count when you turn on

18

your water than you could ever imagine.

19

go overnight from zero to 10,000 in HPC count in a

20

carbon filter.

21

answer with the type of pathogens that we've

22

discovered Upcountry.

You can't even put carbon filters on

So that's -- that's probably one -- we

You could

And even reverse osmosis isn't the

We need something that's going to actually
24

kill it, and it's either going to be heat, which

25

means high hot water heaters.

Two panels of
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You actually

1

doesn't necessarily help Upcountry.

2

need three, but then you can't get your rebate from

3

Maui Electric if you've got three panels Upcountry.

4

I mean all these thj.ngs need to start to be looked

5

into because the homes have been the ones that have

6

been affected.

7

believe they're going to be doing some studies and

8

we can see actually how many people have been -- and

9

children, they're going to do children and pregnant

10
11

But to answer your question, I

women, how many have been affected by lead.
I personally had a lead test done and my lead

12

count was very high, but I don't have -- I

13

show lead in my water, so it could have come from

14

anywhere.

15

something we have to determine too.

I mean, that's

don't

you know, that's
Once we get a

high reading, is it actually coming from the home,
17

has it come from somewhere else?

18

COUNCILMEMBER PQNTANII,LA:

19

CHAIR ANDERSON;

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA;

21

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Molina.
Thank you, Madam Chair.

Good morning, Ginny.

I'm just trying to get

22

a grip on your remarks regarding the chloramines.

23

So you basically -- you're disputing what the

24

Administration and the Water Department has

25

emphasized on TV and the chloramine basically you're
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1

saying is not effective, that's not the answer.

2

so you're saying that I guess the way to solve the

3

problem -- or more effectively solve the problem is

4

to go into the homes?

5

MS. PARSONS;

And

Well, taking this paper into consideration,

6

chloramines -- the chloramine process -- and this is

"I

another sensitive area.

8

back to chloramines per what they said on Thursday

9

was because of the violation that we had on

The reason that we're going

10

September the 23rd and we have a tier 2 violation

11

for high gases that come from mixing the chlorine,

12

the free chlorine, with organic matter and it raises

13

carcinogenic gases.

14

quite some time.

15

than September the 23rd, and then we switched back

16

to chloramines in February.

17

because the studies say long exposure but they don't

18

say how long of exposure.

1.9

We apparently had those for

We've had them probably longer

That's very significant

And we have immune-compromised systems

20

Upcountry, people that have had either -- have

21

cancer, have diabetes, have respiratory problems,

22

and how long do you have to be exposed to these

23

gases with no notification?

24

Department is not out there - - we the County aren f t

25

out there saying we need to educate you.

We're not
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tell you what's going on.

2

order for you to protect your home, you should know

3

this.

4

Department of Water to form a water fair for

5

Upcountry for April the 24th and we'll have vendors

6

that come in and talk and different speakers to talk

7

about how you can protect your home.

So at this point we're working with the

But we've got to be a whole lot more

8
9

We have a problem, and in

conscious about notification.

We got that violation

10

September the 23rd.

There was no notification to

11

the public.

12

wouldn't have to tell the public.

13

That's not sufficient.

14

we run this County.

15

the public wants the County run or the Department of

16

Water.

17

what's going on and tell them how to protect

18

themselves.

There was a possible appeal so they
I'm sorry.

That's not -- that's not how

And I don't think that's how

You've got to be up front,

open, tell them

19

We can't boil this water, because if you boil

20

the water that has lead in it, the lead concentrates

21

and you have a higher concentration of lead or

22

nitrate in there.

23

the bacteria, because if you do, these certain types

24

of bacteria that have been found are hard shell,

25

they split open and the toxins go into the water.

And you can't boil the water for
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So you have to do a slow kill high hot water heater

2

150 degrees to kill off what's in the -- what could

3

possibly be growing in there, but we've got to start

4

educating the folks.

5

don't know.

6

you've been researching it, you've got more

7

information, but just to sit back and smile and

8

say -- and look down at the floor and go, well,

9

we're going to be going back to chloramines soon,

They don't know this.

And, you know, if you've studied it or

]0

everything will be fine,

11

notification to the public.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA;

13

CHAIR ANDERSON;

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA;

15

They

is not how you handle

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Pontanilla.

Ginny,

Thank you, Chair.

just for your information, this

16

morning I received this handout from our Chair here

17

in regards to Upcountry water project manager being

18

sought for the Department of Water Supply, and part

19

of the responsibility is, you know, what you just

20

mentioned, to create broader public awareness

21

regarding the issues surrounding lead in the

22

Department of Water Supply upcountry system.

23

here, yOll know, it also said, you know, they'll be

24

testing for lead in pregnant women, education for

25

small children, as well as the Upcountry population
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1

re.garding dangers of lead exposure.

2

this.

3

Department of Water Supply is, you know, right now

4

seeking a project manager for this particular

5

project.

don't know if you've seen this.

I

6

MS. PARSONS:

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

MS. PARSONS:

9

So I just got
The

This is for the grant.
Yes.

And this is specifically for the lead and

the lead corrosion control issue.

We're not really

10

getting in deep to the bacteria issue with this.

11

We'll be able to touch on it, but we need another

12

specific program going for bacteria in the homes.

13

This will deal primarily with lead, and that's what

14

the $500,000 grant is for.

15

direct.or for this or a coordinator for this as soon

16

as possible, because right now we're at a stalemate

17

with what can be done with the grant and the study.

18

COUNCILMEMBER FONTANILLA;

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR ANDERSON;

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE;

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

And we -- we need a

Thank you, Chair.

Ginny.
Chair, question.

Mr. Kane.
Oh, I'm sorry.

Go ahead.
Thank you.

Good morning, Ms. Parsons.

Thank you for
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1

being here.

2

report.

3

you handed us is this Unintended Consequences of

4

Chloramine at Home.

5

other studies that we should know about that are

6

consistent with this study that provides us at least

7

some basis for what you folks intend to do in April

8

and informing the public?

9

MS.

PARSONS:

In your comments you -- you pluralized

You said reports or studies.

And so what

Is this one study?

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

Yes,

Are there

absolutely.

10

November the 12th Dr. Edwards gave us another study

11

that was done with the water - .. water swabs, shower

12

heads, and filters that was taken from the homes and

13

from the system.

14

after he had done this study for the lead corrosion

15

control in August that they weren't going to

16

culture

17

out what kind of media was in the -- what kind of

18

organisms were in the water that he sent someone

19

bClck to bring samples so that t.hey could.

20

report from November the 12th also has not been

21

given to the publ ie, and it states that there are

22

and it's somewhat mentioned in this -- this paper

23

that you have in front of you,

24

pseudomonas aeruginosa and A. hydrophilia and black

25

fungus and fungus and fungi were found in our water

And Dr. Edwards felt so concerned

the Department was not going to culture

And this

that pseudomonas and
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1

systems in high, huge counts,

not -- not just

2

drinkable amounts.

3

significant health risk problems.

I mean, we're talking

And when the coalition got together before

4

5

Christmas we took samples from 13 homes,

6

percent of those 13 homes had high HPC,

7

heterotrophic plate count.

8

had 9,400.

9

forming unit.

and 31

One home in particular

Now, 500 is your standard EPA colony
That's the guideline for the EPA.

10

you're under that,

11

clean.

12

100, 200, you might want to culture it.: out.

13

don't do that.

14

have a home that's got 9,400, you can see how high

15

that is.

16

If

then the utility is basically

But they do suggest that once you're over

We should, but we don't.

We

When you

In Europe they have a zero tolerance for HPC.

17

Same with New Zealand and Japan,

18

tightened up their

19

their quality control.

20

environment,

21

We need to get a hold of it.

22

Washington, D.C., who can freeze out some of this

I

they've all

they've all tightened up
And because we're a tropical.

think we need to do the same thing.
We're not as lucky as

bacteria and control it or Pennsylvania or
24

Minnesota.

We have a tropical environment, so we

25

don't ever kill it off.

We don't bring it down.
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1

if we don't get a hold of it now, I don't know, you

2

know, what are we going to do?

3

The pipe systems Upcountry and in the homes

4

and everything else, we really need to take a look

5

at how much damage did we do when we added the C9.

G

And there have been studies - - there's a Finnish

7

that was done couple years ago that when you put

8

phosphates in the water, you create bacteria, and we

9

did.

10

We know we did.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, so before you go any further,

J.l

guess what the challenge seems to be is that these

12

are approved items by the EPA Safe Water Drinking

13

Act and these are approved

14

MS. PARSONS:

IS

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

MS.

17

COlJNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

MS. PARSONS:

19

COUNC IT.JMEMBER KANE:

PARSONS:

Guidelines.
-- additives.

Guidelines.
But they're approved by the EPA.

Yes.
So my question now becomes in light

20

of everything that you've just said, what role is

21

the EPA and the State Safe Drinking Water Division

22

playing in taking care of this problem?

23

MS. PARSONS:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

Well, Safe Drinking
And is there a partnership that's

going on with the Water Department?

And what --
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1

what does the public know about this partnership?

2

And -- I mean,

3

limit it to that, and, Ms. Parsons,

4

you to stick to the question.

I've got a lot of quest iOntl , but I'll
I

mean,

I

want

You're kind of going

out and bringing in all these other things, but if
6

you can just specifically respond to the question in

7

your -- what do you know about the participation at

8

the Federal and State level with respects to this

9

problem?

10

MS. PARSONS:

I

believe that with the chloramine issue and

11

the violation, when the Department wanted to go for

12

an appeal, that the Department of Health denied it

13

and the EPA denied -- well, they discussed it so

14

that they weren't going to -- you know, they would

15

not look at an appeal on a favorable level, and the

16

EPA stood behind the DOH.

17

That's my understanding.

The DOH is somewhat -- in Honolulu is

18

somewhat concerned.

'There's some conflict going on

19

locally.

20

seem to get their protocol together to get Upcountry

21

to get an epidemiology study together because they

22

don't know exactly what they want to study.

23

they've taken samples, but they're doing this flush

24

again, and we're not really getting first draw.

25

they're saying, well, if we don't see high counts,

The Medical Division of the Honolulu can't
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you know - ,- and when you flush it out, you're not

2

going to see high counts.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Wait, now, you've already told us

4

that you've -- based on these studies that they've

5

already come up with a list of various bacteria _.
PARSONS:

Right, Dr. Edwards, right..

6

MS.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

-- and fungi, et cetera.

So based on

8

that information that has already been gained, do

9

you see any concrete or focused effort to take that

10

information and work towards solving the problem?

11

Are you seeing that at the State level, at l:he

12

Federal level in concert with at the local level?

13

MS.

PARSONS:

No, because -- because the guidelines allow

14

for a three- to five-minute flushing, and so as long

15

as you flush it out of there, you're not going to

16

see the high counts that are probably actually

17

there.

18

going to see a higher count.

19

So the concern level lessens if you're not

Now, the higher count may be in the homes.

20

Department of Health and Department of Water still

21

taking off the street.

22

home issue.

23

actually in a home like. we did when we tested --

24

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

They're not going into the

We've got to start looking at what's

Before you go any further - - and,

Madam Chair, I'm j LIst trying to stay focused on the
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1

testimony and the item on the agenda.

2

faced with we have to deal with the public portion

3

of the system,

4

about the private homes,

5

being more and more being made aware of the issues

6

that are happening in the individual homes, but my

7

understanding is that our responsibility is for the

8

system itself

9

10

MS.

PARSONS;

the system itself.
and I

I

understand

think everybody is

Absolutely.

COUNCIl,MEMBER KANE:

-- and that's what we're trying to

11

do.

12

to -- as an example, we're aware of and have taken

13

preliminary

14

the Budget and Finance Committee to support hiring

15

of people who are actually going to go out and flush

16

the system, and that's a directive by the State.

17

now what you're talking about,

18

is in conflict with what we're trying to achieve in

19

getting accurate information to protect the

20

individual homeowners.

21

And I guess my confusion is is lhere relevance

we've made a recommendation out of

So

it seems to me that

So I guess that's something that we're going

22

to have to get some explanation from our -- if aux'

23

attorneys have any role in providing us guidance,

24

from our Director,

25

understand the flushing problem.

from the Department, but help me
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1

trying to service

2

State to have a flushing program, and you're telling

3

us that that actually impedes us from solving the

4

problem; is that what you're telling us?

5
6
7

8

9

MS. PARSONS:

we're being required by the

No, it doesn't impede us.

We need a

flushing program.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Okay, thank you for saying

that.
MS. PARSONS:

We absolutely do.

But we also need to take

10

our samples maybe differently, and that's -- that's

11

the guideline that I think Council can set forth,

12

that flBybe we -- in order for us to see what'S going

13

on, we don't flush first.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

But is the guideline a State

15

guideline that the County is following or a Federal

16

guideline that the County is following or ie it

17

something that the county can mandate upon itself as

18

guidelines to follow for a flushing program?

19

MS. PARSONS:

Yes, you can.

You may tighten up the rules.
mean, they're not

20

And these are guidelines.

21

rules.

22

can suggest that for heterotrophic plate count, for

23

example, that there be the first draw taken, and

24

that's what is sampled.

25

You can tighten up the guidelines.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

RAJ~PH

I

Thank you, Ms. Parsons.
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Chair, thank you.

1

2

3

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you.

Members, any ot.her questions?

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, Ginny, thanks so much for

5

your testimony.

One of the things that -. - because I

6

came in at the end of your testimony I'm not sure if

7

you addressed this, but I know that in response to

8

Councilmember Kane's question,

9

the State, what is also being donG by the Federal

what~

is being done by

10

government, the additional question that I would ask

11

is has the Water OGpartment, our Board of Water

12

Supply, offered any kind of suggest. ions as to

13

legislative incentives that we might be able to
include to the priVate residences to help upgrade at

15

least from where we end to where they begin?

16

you been working in that area at all to try to see

17

if they've been trying to do that or, you know, have

18

you made the suggestion to them?

19

MS. PARSONS:

Have

They stop at the meter and they're very

20

stayed on staying at the meter.

And, you know,

21

that I S a liability issue.

22

educational program.

23

proven that the C9 and the phosphoric acid created

24

the bacteria and went into the homes, and I think it

25

can be proven that way.

We really need to do an

I think personally it can be

And I think we have to be
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1

aware that we have an obligation to the residents

2

that we need to educate them on how they can take

3

care of their homes.

4

people that can't afford to do the bleach or put on

5

a filtration system.

I

6

need to address too.

How are we going to help fund

7

folks so that they don't have this problem?

8
9

But there are going to be

mean, and those things we

We're on a surface water system.

And as long

as we're on a surface water system, it's going to be
It's very difficult to

10

a microbial unstable system.

11

get surface water to stay stable.

12

we're there, we've got to educate folks that are

13

moving up to Upcountry, that are living Upcountry,

14

on how you actually handle it.

You don't put a

15

carbon filter on, for example.

I mean, you need to

16

really tell these folks thj.s is a surface water

17

And as long as

The only other choice we have is to get

18

some wells on line and to cut down on the amOl)nt of

19

surface water we use and use groundwater and try to

20

get the homes cleaned up at the same time.

~1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Let me ask you, Ginny, if we were

22

to legislate let's say some type of a relief,

23

whether it's in the form of real property tax or

24

some kind of a rebate and we funded it through

25

Budget as the Legislative Branch so that people
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1

could actually address the problem froIn where our

2

public system leaves off to the interior of their
homes and what they're consuming, do you think that

4

would be something helpful that we could do at least

5

perhaps even an education stipend, you know,

6

something to put in there?

7

MS.

PARSONS;

Absolutely.

I mean people want to put the

8

filtration systems on.

9

system at cost is going to run us about $800, and to

A

whole house filtration

10

have the lines bleached is probably another five.

11

So you're probably looking at somewhere between 12

12

and 1,500 dollars for someone to put

13

their home.

14

have to do it.

15

to make sure that they change their filters

16

regularly.

17

that's -- they've got a filter on and they're safe

18

and it never has to be cleaned, or that three

19

months -- because the manufacturer says three

20

months,

21

in maybe a groundwater system.

22

system you may have to change that every month, and

23

it's something you have to look into.

24

to - - we need to study it.

25

I'd like to see us do.

And we have to do it.

to clean up
We basically

And then we've got to educate them

People just tend to not -- to think that

it's fine.

It's only three months if you're
On a surface water

That's one of the things

I'd U.ke to see us study the
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1

different types of filtration and what are the

2

counts when they come out.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And perhaps that's something,

4

Madam Chair, that we could look at because we're

5

coming into Budget process, and so I would like to

6

at least, based on the testimony and based on other

7

things that Ginny and I have spoken about before,

8

maybe look into that as some way that we could

9

actually move forward.

10

So I really appreciate you

taking the time.

11

MS. PARSONS:

Thank you so much.

12

COONCILMEMEER JOHNSON:

13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you.

Ms. Parsons, a couple of questions.

This

14

study that you passed out to us, who commissioned

15

this study?

16

MS. PARSONS:

It wasn't commissioned by anyone on Maui.

17

This was Dr. Edwards putting together a paper based

18

on Washington, D.C. results and Maui

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And I see there is a section on Maui, and

20

did he just come and make samples?

21

Maui get included in this study?

22

MS. PARSONS:

resl~lts.

I mean, how did

He was hired by the Department of Water

23

supply in early -- late spring, early summer this

24

year to do a lead corrosion control study at the
request of residents Upcountry who had been working
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with him once they found out they may have a problem

2

with the C9 and the phosphates.

3

the Department of Water Supply to create a. study

4

that was completed by the end of July.

5

call it revised, but revisited, re-versioned, and we

6

got it sometime in September, the public received it

7

sometime in September.

8

Supply had some issues whether -- and they wanted

9

some things changed in the i.ni t.ial report.

10

CHAIR ANDERSON:

11

MS. PARSONS:

So he was hired by

And I won't;

The Department of Water

And that's not this report?

No, that's not this report.

This was on

12

lead corrosion control and it dealt with the

13

acid-producing bacteria in the pipe system, and

14

that'" where his concern became -- where it became a

15

concern because the amounts of acid-producing

16

bacteria were so great that internationally they

17

suggested any time you're over -- you're in that 500

18

or plus range of HPC, that you begin to culture it

19

out because most likely you have other pathogens

20

within that.

21

study it, we indeed found high levels of various

And when he sent somebody back to

pathogens.
23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

24

MS.

25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

PARSONS:

So do you know the date of this study?

Just recently I - - in fact
There's no date on it.
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MS. PARSONS;

Let's see.

I got this version from him on

2

February the 13th, and he said this was the final

3

version of our paper that was submitted to WEF 2005

4

Disinfection Conference.

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

6

MS.

PARSONS;

What's WEF?

Water -- George may be able to tell you

7

better than I am.

8

Waterworks Association, but it's on cleaning --

9

cleaning water, disinfection water.

It's the sister to the American

And they had a

10

conference earlier this year.

11

sometime between January and February because it was

12

fOJ:: 2005.

13

CHAIR ANDERSON;

14

MS.

15

16
17

18

~ARSONS:

So it had to be

So it's a national organization?

Yes, it is.

International, as a matter of

fact..
CHAIR ANDERSON:

So internationally they all know about

what's going on on Maui?
MS. PARSONS:

oh, absolutely.

I

mean, Washington, D.C.

19

says that when the stories come up about

20

Washington'S problems, that they kind of take a

21

breather because Maui comes right after,

22

about Maui.

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And then you mentioned a November 12th

study by Dr. Edwards.
25

MS. PARSONS:

they talk

Right.
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1

CHAIR ANDERSON:

2

MS. PARSONS;

What study was that?

That was the -- there were 22 different

3

varieties, one was water samples, swabs, where you

4

swab out pipe, shower heads, and drinking water

5

filters that were all cultured.

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

7

MS. PARSONS:

And this had to do with C9?

This had to do from the time that we

8

realized that we had a bacterial growth, which was

9

in August when they started doing the shock

10

Upcountry, and shower heads and .tilters were

11

collected and sent and then they sent -- then

12

Dr. Edwards sent someone here to collect water and

13

swabs.

14

them out.

15

getting a number.

16

inside of that.

17

high count.

18

you're cultUring it out to get what kind of

19

pathogens you may have.

And they

what they did is they cultured

When you take an HPC reading, you're just
You're really not getting what's
You're just seeing that you have a

So then you go to the next step and

There was SO much pseudomonas it was hard to

20
21

find what they suspect were some other

22

microbacterium that may have been there, but there

23

was so much pseudomonas that it was hard to take it

24

apart.

25

other study, it's mind boggling.

I mean when you see the numbers on this
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

So this November 12th study was done

independently by Dr. Edwards?

2
3

MS. PARSONS:

Right.

1

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And does the Department have a copy of

that study?
PARSONS:

Yes, they do.

6

MS.

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

8
9

Okay, and one other question.

You

mention that there was a violation.
MS. PARSONS:

Yes.

10

CHAIR ANDERSON:

11

MS. PARSONS:

What specifically was the violation?

It's a tier 2 violation for HAA5, which is a

12

haloacetic acid gas that's produced from adding free

13

chlorine into organic matter.

14

so many dead ends, there's a lot of organic matter

15

in the system.

16

the reasons we're been on chloramines Upcountry for

17

so long on the Upper Kula system, because the

18

free

19

this will happen -- will cause what they call a high

20

trihalomethanes, which is another gas.

21

are carcinogenic.

22

high t,hat they were in violation.

23

second violation, as I understand, though.

24

one apparently in second quarter and then this was a

And because we have

And whenever we're -- that's one of

the free chlorine will cause -- and we know

And the HAAS this time was so
This is the

violation in third quarter.
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

2

MS. PARSONS:

So is this tier 2 violation, is --

Tier 1 is the worst.

Tie~·

1 is something

3

that you get with coliform and E. Coli and that kind

4

of a problem.

5

still -- it's significant.

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

7

MS. PARSONS:

8

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Tier 2 is a little bit less, but it' s

Significant health risk?

Yes.
And is there not a requirement to notify

the public?

9

PARSONS:

Yes, there

10

MS.

11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

12

MS. PARSONS:

~S.

And EPA issued the violation?

DOH issued tt.

EPA stood behind it.

It's

13

an EPA dictate that that primary agency oversees the

14

Water Department.

15

control, the primary agency issues the violation.

16

17

IR

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And DOH did not require a notification to

the public?
MS. PARSONS:

I think that's something you need to ask the

19

Director.

20

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay, thank you very much.

Any other questions?

21

22

And when these numbers get out of

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I

Mr. Kane.

know you've talked about the

23

chlorine burn or -- wasn't that something that

24

Mr. Edwards -- Dr. Edwards recommended?

25

MS. PARSONS:

Absolutely.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, okay.

1 just waIlted to get

2

that clear.

And the other thing -- Chair,

if I

3

may -- you talked about in your comments a dead end

4

on the working plan.

5

the grant you -- okay, I think you talked about the

6

grant monies, what it was intended for,

7

personally familiar with it, but I think it worked

8

out. to where they had to have an approved work plan.

9

Did I hear you say that you folks were at a dead end

NOw, does that have to do with

and I'm

10

as far as how to progress with that work plan?

11

I hear that, or did I

12

MS. PARSONS:

Did

misinterpret what you said?

I think what I was saying was we need the

13

coordinator in position, because at this point we're

14

kind of at a stalemate until we can get the

15

coordinator position filled.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

MS. PARSONS:

As far as managing the work pJan.

Well, and somewhat moving forward.

I mean 1

18

know that Boyle is moving forward, but we're --

19

right now for the launch period we need to have the

20

coordinator in place.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

MS. PARSONS:

23

CQUNCII,MEMBER KAN"E:

Okay.

And I think that

They are Working on it, though.
Based on the work plan,

I think

moving forward -- to work forward with the work plan
25

that also that money was provided to figure
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1

some of the issues were, and obviously -- I

2

shouldn't say obviously.

3

we've now found out over time is the bacteria that

4

becomes the major issue.

5

that if we get some sort of formal documentation

6

that that's what's been found, as we've talked about

7

in past, both privately as well as publicly, it

8

seems like that would be our vehicle to go back to

9

the Federal level and ask for additional funding to

One of the things that

So it would seem to me

10

continue looking into and resolving the issues of

11

bacteria _

12

trying to find out where we're going with this work

13

plan and where the hold up is, if you can identify

14

that, so that we can perhaps engage in a discussion

15

with the people who are holding it Up,

16

somebody that's holding it up.

17

MS. PARSONS:

Is that your understanding?

And I'm just

it there is

I don't know that it's holding it up.

I\~

's

18

kind of a

-- it's kind of technicalities.

19

Technically the water is clean Upcountry pursuant to

20

guidelines, if you want to go by those guidelines.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

MS. PARSONS:

Mandated by who?

By EPA guldelines technically we're clean.

23

In a perfect world, you can probably take that for

24

granted, but that's not what's happening in the

25

homes.

We know that.

And one of the things that
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Dr. Edwards is saying in this study is we've got to

2

rethink how we'te handling this bacteria issue,

3

because you can't flush it out and take a sample.

4

And i f you don't want to go into the homes, then go

5

to the schools, start with that, and take a first

6

draw and let's see what we're getting.

7

feeding these kids at school?

8

HPC on the first draw, we've got to start rethinking

9

what's going on in pipe systems in the homes.

What are we

If you've got a high

10

Because if it's in the schools like this, it's in

11

the homes, or in the public bui.ldings,

12

homes.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

15

18

Thank you.

I S

in the

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Ms. Parsons very

much for being here.
Okay, Members, we have another testifier on

16

17

Okay, thank you.

it

Item 9, Rosemary Robbins.
MS. ROBBINS:

Aloha.

I am Rosemary Robbins.

I

am one of

19

the people whom Dr. Pang had been following for the

20

rash manifestation.

21

water system.

22

to get the Hawaii RX information out to the public.

23

I am an educator, master's in ed.

24

are we all.

25

the implementation of the grant, on that oversight

I live in Kula,

in Lower Kula

I'm one of the peopJ.e who was helping

I'm a citizen, as

I'm also one of Lhe people who was on
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committee, so I'm gOing to be dealing primarily with

2

lead, but it's not just lead that we're going to be

3

dealing with.
So it kind of seems to me sort of like Vioxx,

4

5

the good news is,

the bad news is.

For one thing,

6

the bad news is that it's going to cost money to

7

rectify this as far as people's individual homes are

8

concerned, also, obviously on the part of government

9

set up that are going to be doing this.

It's never

10

going to cost less than it's going to cost right

11

now.

12

we all just need to recognize this.

13

So the finances are exacerbating on that,

I

and

am concerned not only about the rash

14

situation, but we're talking about there having been

15

identified problems in the distribution piping

16

situations for our water.

17

has been building up in people's individual bodies

18

is doing the same thing.

19

residuals in our bodies,

20

our elementary and excretion and in our respiratory

21

systems.

22

We're walking around with this garbage in us.

23

when we go to take measures that are going to help

24

that, good news is i.t helps some things; bad news is

25

it's creating other side effects in there.

Anything that residually

We're ending up with
in our own pipe systems,

in

We're ending up with the same Uling.
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1

mean, that doesn't take a genius Lo figure out.

2

know we're all there.

3

keep on the point when I'm talking about what it is

4

that we need to do.

I

I just have to remember to

Another thing is that we keep hearing that

5

6

Maui is the world's best island.

7

here 23 years ago, having taught in Kaneohe back in

8

the early '60s, right after statehood.

9

watched what has happened with our islands growing.
am here because I

I

chose to move

I

have

choose to be here and I

really

10

I

11

want to help, which is why when Jeff came after

12

me -- he asked me if

13

talking about for this committee.

I

would be the chair that we're
And frankly,

because of the other commitments that I

have in the

1.5

community, including with Child and Family Services

16

wi th Joe, I

17

that.

18

full-t ime job that's going to be involved in that,

19

but I am on the Cornmi t tee.

20

have those commitments and I can't do

Kid ourselves not,

I

that's pretty much a

also was one of the persons who had

21

Mr. Wong's permission to be at the education session

22

that was a four- or five-day session a few weeks ago

23

here in January on -- it was water,

24

systems.

25

half of that training that went on.

And I

in general,

was there for almost a day and a
And subsequent
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1

to that I had a couple of telephone calls from Jamie

2

Bourne, who was one of the lead educators in that

3

four-day deal, who called me from the EPA,

4

Washington, D.C., he initiated this communication.

5

So I did call him back, and he's very concerned

6

about the non-togetherness of members of the

7

Department of Water within, and then beyond that to

8

the Department of Health and to the EPA.

9

I'm a citizen.

He called.

I don't have anywhere near the

10

epidemiology background that Ginny has gone ahead

11

and researched, but it has certainly brought me to

12

read stuff that is available out there, and it's

13

kind of scary.
I just think, you know, wi t:h Maui I

14

the

15

world's best island, as you mentioned, Madam Chair,

16

the world knows about this now.

17

the Net.

18

mine.

19

statistically not Significant.

20

MR. RAATZ:

21

MS. ROBBINS:

You know, it's on

And I'm getting calls from friends of

And I'm just one person, you know,

Three minutes.
On the other hand, everyone is Significant.

22

And they're asking me questions, questions that I

23

can't give them good answers for,

24

my ignorance for the epidemiology, but I can 1 t give

25

them good answers because the pieces are not adding

and not because of
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1

up of what's been going on within an interagency

2

with the EPA and the Department of Health and the

3

Department of Water Supply.

4

us are committed that we should be working together.

5

I think it's extremely important that we have

6

notification of what's been going on.

So I think that all of

One of the pieces that I would just like to

7

8

bring to your attention -- I live in K1Jla Kai.

9

on the lower end of that -- is that back in '95 I

I'm

10

received notification as a horneowne:r.." there that

11

talked about the Department of Water Supply failed

12

to meet a deadline for instal} ing approved

13

filtration and disinfection

14

MR. RAATZ:

15

MS. ROBBINS:

Four minutes.
and they also failed to meet interim

16

disinfection requirements.

And going on in here it

17

says if water is inadequately treated,

18

microbiological contaminants in that water can cause

19

disease.

20

I have close hand experience of somebody - -

21

who was under for reproductive cancer, and we're

So we've known about this for ten years.
'95,

r

beginning to see signs of this being shared with
23

members of the community.

24

So I really want us to get together.

25

really want us to not waste energy on fUssing over
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1

this, that, and the other thing,

2

focused on what we need to do.

3

than lead.

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

5

MS. ROBBINS:

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

So happy to help.
Thank you, Ms. Robbins.

Please,

let's be honest.

Could _ .. could we get a copy of that

MS. ROBBINS:

Sure .

. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

9

10

It's lead and bigger

notice that you just showed?

7

8

and just stay

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Members, do you have any questions?

Thank you very much, Ms. Robbins,

11

for coming.

UPCOVNTRY LEAP-CQNTROL PROGRAM (C.C. NQ, 05 45)

12

WR-9

13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay, well, I think what we'll do is

14

allow the Department to present -- to make their

15

presentation for Item 9.

16

handout.

17

COUNCI.LMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR ANDERSON:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR ANDERSON:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

You've all received a

Madam Chair.

It'snot
It's not dated or

It's not dated.
who gave it to us.

And it doesn't have a letterhead, but I

23

believe it did come from the Department.

24

have with us Director George Tengan and Deputy

25

Corporation Counsel Ed Kushl, and also Staff
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1

council Services Staff Pauline Martins and David

2

Raatz.

3

Ms. Johnson, thank you for joining us.

4

Mr. Tengan, would you like to proceed.

5

MR. TENGAN;

Thank you, Madam Chair, Members.

May I ask a

6

question about the document. that Member Kane I s

.,

referring to?

8
9

10

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Sure.

We were hoping you cOl.lld give us

an answer.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

It's dated February 16th, 2005, and

11

on it it says "County Council Water Resources

12

Committee."

13

it doesn't say where it came from.

14

if it's -- as members who just picked this up on our

15

desk, we have no idea where this came from.

16

MR. 'I'ENGAN:

So it's

they're identifying us, but
So we don't know

Just for clarification, it's an outline of

,Jacky's presentation this morning and she just
18

wanted members to have the outline before them as

19

she went through her presentation.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE;

21

MR. TENGAN;

So i f

Thank you.
I

Thank you.

could call Jacky up here.

For the

22

record, Jacky Takakura is the Department's

23

Administrative Officer.

24

take care of community relations issues, public

25

relations issues, in addition to her task as the

One of her functions is to
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Department's Personnel Officer.

2

MS. TAKAKURA:

Thank you.

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

4

MS. TAKAKURA:

I

Good morning, everyone.

Good morning.
had just prepared an outline to give you

5

the update of what's going on Upcountry, and I

6

wanted you all to have that because it's easier to

7

follow along when you've got it in front of you,

8

rather than just trying to listen to all these --

9

all the different information.
So Upcountry lead control.

10

Let me start by

11

giving some background information on the Upcountry

12

water system.

13

down into three separate systems.

14

terms of lowest elevation to highest elevation, the

15

largest system is the Makawao system, and that

16

encompasses Makawao, Pukalani, Haliimaile, and

17

Haiku.

18

Kamole Water Treatment Facility, the two wells,

19

Haiku and Kapakalua Well out in the Haiku are.';!,

20

Hamakuapoko Wells when we need them, and also

21

occasionally Piiholo Water Treatment Facility, which

22

is the higher elevation facility.

23

down when the water is plentiful up there and then

24

we don't have to pay pumping costs.

20

The Upcountry water system is broken
And going in

The sources for that system include the

The water can go

Next highest in elevation at about 2,800 feet
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1

is the Lower Kula system.

And that service area,

2

I've got it all detailed out.

3

part of Kimo Drive, below Kula Highway after the

4

Kula Post Office, Naalae Road out to Hawaiian Homes.

5

And that source is the Piibola Water Treatment

5

Facility.

7

up from Kamole Water Treatment Facility.

8

the highest in elevation is the Upper Kula system.

9

We've got about 2,000 services on that system, and

It's Kula Kai, lower

And in times of drought there we can pump
And then

10

that's Olinda, Crater Road, Middle Road, above Kula

11

Highway, upper part of Kimo Drive,

12

Kulamanu, Kamehameiki, Pulehuiki, Waiakoa, Alae,

13

waiakoa, Waiohuli, Keokea, Ulupalakua, all the way

14

out to Kanaio.

15

Treatment Facility and occasionally Piiholo

16

Treatment Facility.

1"7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR ANDERSON:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And that source is Lhe Olinda Water

Madam Chair.

Yes.
And I'm sorry, just before we go

20

further, because I know we're going to get into

21

another section --

22
23

CHAIR ANDERSON;

Yeah,

I was going to say maybe we should

go section by section and ask for questions.

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE;

25

CHAIR ANDERSON;

Is that what you wanted to do, Mr. Kane?
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

out

3

CHAIR ANDERSON:

~~

Yeah, I mean, I just wanted to find

because I know we had Mr. Sanches earlier
Yeah, I was going to ask the same

question.
5

~~

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

--

talking about

don't see

7

above the post office.

8

regards to a water system?

COUNCILMEMEER KANE:

1 J.

MS. TAKAKURA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

17

It will be on the Lower Kula system?

Yes.

Thank you.

chair, that was all I was going to ask,

13

15

Where is Omaopio Road in

That's on the lower system.

MS. TAKAKURA:

10

14

Road, and I

because it talks about above the

6

9

O~opio

Chair,

just so I have a reference point.

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Anybody else have questions?

Yeah,

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

I know you gave us

18

the number of customers we have in the Upper Kula

19

system.

20

the Lower Kula system?

21

MS. TAKAKURA;

What about the Makawao system as well as

Yeah, I'm going to give you estimates,

22

because I don't know the exact numbers.

23

is about 2,000, Lower Kula is about 1,000, and

24

Makawao is between five and 6,000.

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

The Lower Kula system, the Hawaiian

Homes, are we anticipating more hook ups?

2

3

MS. TAKAKURA:

As that area gets developed, yes.

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And how many -- what's the build out for

that?

5
6

MS. TAK.AKURA;

7

MR. TENGAN;

I

don

t

t

have that information right now.

Madam Chair, we have an agreement with the

8

Department of Hawaiian Homelands that the total

9

consumption within their subdivision will not exceed
500,000 gallons per day.

10
11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

12

MR. TENGAN:

And how many gallons are they using now?

I haven't looked at it recently, but we're

13

far from that right now.

14

or occupying the parcels in the subdivision now.

15

process about half a dozen applications for meters a

16

month in that area.

17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

18

MR.

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

20
21

22

TENGAN:

We

For Hawaiian Homes"?

Yes.
Do you have any idea how many people in

this thousand that would comprise?
MR. TENGAN;

Yeah,

I'm not sure how many people are up

there right now.

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

24

MS. TAKAKURA:

25

We're slowly building --

Okay, thank you.

Go ahead.

Okay, I'm going to continue, then.

so that's the Upcountry water system.
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1

Federal government, requires us to collect samples

2

at consumer's tap every six months to check for lead

3

and copper.

Okay.

4

percentile.

So what they do is they take all the

5

samples that we collect -- and the number of samples

6

is determined by the population of that area.

7

for example, the Makawao system with the larger

8

number of meters will have a much larger sample

9

t:han, say, the Lower Kula sample or the Upper Kula

10
11

They look at the 90th

So,

sample.
But they look at the 90th percentile.

And if

12

that home which is at that threshold is more than 15

13

parts per billion of lead, then we've exceeded the

14

action level and we have to take action.

15

that means no more than 10 percent of the homes

16

sampled may have lead levels above 15 parts per

17

billion.

18

fixtUres in customer's homes,

19

Department system.

20

Cooper Rule and procedures?

Okay.

So

And the lead comes from the plumbing and

21

CHAIR ANDERSON:

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

not the Water

Any questions about the Lead and

Ms. Johnson.
Yes, I want to find out when

23

you're doing the testing is it at -- a random

24

testing or is it in certain sections? Do you cover a

25

wide area or how is it termed whose homes are
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actually testing.
MS. TAKAKURA:

Okay, in determining who -- which homes

3

participate in the sample, our staff way back in '92

4

or so when this rule came into effect, we had to go

5

through building permits and make sure that the

6

homes met the criteria of the EPA, built within a

7

certain time period and having le.3d solder or lead

8

plumbing in their home.

9

the worst case scenarios.

See, the EPA is looking at
They want to look for

10

homes that will meet -- that are likely to have lead

11

in them.

12

are -- you know, they're not specific to certain

13

areas.

14

sampling take place, it's every six months.

15

between January and June and then July and December.

16

So like the last round of tests that we did was in

17

November, and our laboratory Staff worked with the

18

Department of Health over in Honolulu, Safe Drinking

19

Water Branch on the timing of that.

So theY're allover the place.

And in terms of the time frame of when the

20

COUNCI1,MEMBER JOHNSON:

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

They

So it's

Okay, thank. you very much.
QUestion.

I'll yield.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you.

AS far as the

testing, you're going onto private property to do
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MS.

TAKAKURA:

Okay, as far as the sampling goes, what our

3

laboratory staff do is they deliver the bottles to

4

the homeowner the day before and the homeowner

5

collects the samples for us, the first draw in the

6

morning after the water has been sitting for at

7

least I believe it's six hours.

8

sample.

9

they would most likely drink from or cook from,

They collect the

And it's supposed to be from the tap that

so

10

it's supposed to be the kitchen faucet.

11

they leave it out and our laboratory staff comes and

12

piCks it up.

13

they've done the test correctly.

14

instructions and hopefully because they -- they're

15

the same people that do it all the time, hopefully

16

it is done correctly.

17

And then

So we're not there to verify that

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

We give them the

Have we ever: do a testing --

18

you know, as you pick these homes at random, somehow

19

do a testing at the water meter and at t_he same time

20

do a testing within the house so that you can

21

compare?

22

MS. TAKAK.IJRA:

Our lab has done some tests where they look

23

at the first draw and then the

like after a

24

flush -- a one-minute flush to see if the lead

25

remains in the water.

And in those samples that
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1

I've seen the lead is gone aft:er the flush.

2

they've done that actually for several of the homes

3

that are participating in this.

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

6
7
8
9

10

11

Thank you.

And

Thank you, Chair.

And the flush wO\lld be in the homeowner's

house?
MS. TAKAKURA:

In these samples that I've seen, yes,

after, say, a minute or so.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

And so there's no testing at the water

meter?
MS. TAKABJRA:

Not in what r've seen, but I

-- as far as

12

lead testing at the water meter,

13

they do that.

14

because that's what the rule says to do.

15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

don't believe

I

think it's mainly in the home,

I

okay, Mr. Kane.
Thank you, Chair.

Is there some

17

component within the rules or requirementiol -- I

18

think it's what Menmer Johnson --

I

may be

19

missing -- the random component.

I

know you talked

20

about there's certain -- there's a criteria for the

21

houses that need to be tested, but once that is

22

established, is there at some point a process for
random selection?
In other words, let's give you the cynical

25

point of view.

You already know who has the bad
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1

report, so you avoid them.

2

that, but I'm giving it from a

3

So is there -- to offset t.hat type of perspective

4

from being reality is there a random p:t."ocess where

5

there's

6

there's a percentage that you have t.o take, you've

"7

identified how many fit the criteria, what is the

8

random approach to select those houses?

9

MS. TAKAKURA:

And I'm not suggest.ing
c~lical

in the Makawao system,

perspective.

f.i.ve,

6,000 users,

Okay, depending on t.he population of that

10

system, that will determine how many samples you

11

have to collect, and then you have to go and find

12

homes that will meet the criteria, you know, being

13

built within a certain time period and having lead

14

solder.

15

homes -- you know, you find 60 homes that meet the

16

criteria, say one -- one of the homes decides to

17

change all their plumbing to plastic or whatever it

18

is so they no longer meet the criteria, we have to

19

go out and find another home that wIll meet that

20

tier 1 criteria in that water system so that we can

21

maintain the required number of samples.

22

have to meet that criteria to be in the tier 1

23

category according to the EPA rules.

24
25

And i f you have t.he - - say you find all the

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, so the rules -- the houses that

fit the criteria within the system, what -- is there
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1

a percentage of the houses that have to be sampled"?

2

DO they expect you to test all the houses that fit

3

the criteria or a percentage of them?

4

I'm trying to lead towards.

That's what

Oh, the -- well, it -- sorry --

5

MS.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

TAKAKURA:

And then once you get the sample --

7

the percentage, then how are they randomly selected

8

or are they let's go choose this, this, that, that,

9

and that one because we may have some background on

10

it already which will -- I'm just trying to

11

understand the process.

12

MS. TAKAKURA:

That's all.

I'm sorry.

We collected the information, you know,

13

back when the rule came into effect in the '90s, so

14

I'm not familiar with how they went about getting

15

the participants, but I do know we have to meet this

16

criteria that the EPA has set up.

17

no longer meet the sampling criteria, we would have

18

to go out and find homes that do meet it.

19

my mind I don't see it ';l.S being random because they

20

have to meet this criteria and it has to be X number

21

of homes for that system, depending on the

22

population.

23
24
25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And even if homes

Thank you for that clarification.

Chair, thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

And so in

Go ahead, Mrs. Takakura.
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MS. TAKAKURA:

Okay, continuing on, disinfection.

Okay,

2

the Makawao and the Lower Kula water systems use

3

chlorine, which i.s the same as we use everywhere on

4

Maui.

5

we use chloramines there.

6

chloramines since the '80s, and that is to reduce

7

the disinfection by-products.

8

by-products are things that occur when you have

9

chlorine and organic matter and when they combine

Only the Upper Kula system i.s different, and
We've been using

And disinfection

10

they create these disinfection by-products.

11

haloacetic acids, HAASs, which were mentioned

12

earlier, are a type of disinfection by-product.

13

And the

And the reason it F S only an issue in Upper

14

Kula is if you think about the rain forest,

15

water source - - you know, I mentioned these are

16

the three systems are at different elevations.

17

forest changes as you go higher in elevation, and

18

that's the reason why the Upper Kula water is a

19

little bit different than the lower elevation water

20

systems.

21

the

The

There is no plans of using chloramines to --

22

for disinfection for the Lower Kula system.

23

there might be a clarification.

24

from the Lower Kula system to the Upper Kula system,

25

that water going into the Upper Kula system will

If we pump water up
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1

have to be chloraminated according to Department of

2

Health Safe Drinking Water Branch.

3

we're working on them with that -- we're working

4

with them on that, but not water going into the
Lower Kula water system.

6

got that?

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON;

9

We're trying

Okay, is that -- everybody

Ms. JohnOlon.
Yes, my question would be that

where you're looking at this difference in the

10

systems, because of the topography or maybe the

11

vegetation, because we're using surface water -- and

12

in some of the areas there's agricultural activities

13

going on, run off occurs, what actually happens at

14

the plant?

16

that's applied, and I

16

there are some problems with fertilizers bere on

17

Maui containing heavy metals,

18

ends up happening with those variations and is that.

19

all taken out once it comes into your system and

20

then what goes out is uniform throughout the piping?

21

MS. TAKAKURA:

Because let's say there'S fertilizer
just recently learned that

for example.

What

Our laboratory staff does monitor the

22

source waters for pesticides and things like that,

23

and the Lower Kula and Upper Kula water systems

24

the water sources, though, watershed, it's all

25

conservation lands.

There's no agricultural
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The Makawao system, the

1

activity going on there.

2

wailoa Ditch is the source for the Kamole Water

3

Treatment Facility, and it is from the rain forest.

4

There is a portion of the ditch that runs thr'ough

5

the pineapple fields, and I had that question too,

6

but my understanding is that the water doesn't

7

stay -- it doesn't stand still in a reservoir OVer

8

there.

,

The water is moving so quickly that it

doesn't pick up pesticides, and that's the

10

explanation I was given when I was -- because I

11

wanted to know that too, and our lab does monitor

12

that at the source.

13

have to be treated.

14

COUNCII"MEMBER JOHNSON:

And if it were found, it would

And then when it I S mixed with

15

let's say well water or these other water systems,

16

those types of things are tested for,

17

groundwater too, you know, heavy metals and that's

18

all 2"emoved?

19

MS. TAKAKlJRA:

then, in the

The only area where that would be an issue

20

would be the HamakuapoKo Wells, and that would be

21

water that would be mixed with the surface water

22

being treated at the Kamole Water Treatment Facility

23

during times of drought.

24

for the DECP and we monitor that -- and also EDB and

25

some other of those pesticides, ED8 and TCP.

That well we do monitor
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1

monitor that on a continuous basis at the GAC

2

filtration

3

filtration at the well site.

4

levels, we need to shut it down and we can't even

5

use it.

6

the granular activated carbon

COlmCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Because if it's high

Okay, but do you test for heavy

metals as it being present in the water?
8

9

MS. TAKAKURA:

My understanding is the lab does test for

things -- these things at the source, and because

10

it's not found,

11

that.

12
13

they don't have to check it beyond

I can find out how frequently they check.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I'd really be concerned about

that, because, you know, in some situations there
are application of Some of the fertilizers that

15

we've learned are not safe to apply in areas and

16

they -- they actually contain contaminants that are

17

highly toxic that I'm really -- I'm very concerned

18

about that, because we did find that there are Borne

19

of those fertilizers coming into Maui County.

20
21

MS. TAKAKURA:

I'll let you know.

laboratory, but I know they monitor the sources.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

24

25

I'll talk to our

Okay, thank you.

Could you also ask them what they -- what

type of heavy metals they test for?
MS. TAKAKURA:

Yes.
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1

CHAIR ANDERSON:

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

3

morning, Jacky.

4

into the Upper Kula system?
TAKAKURA:

Mr. Mol ina.
Thank you, Madam Chair.

Good

When was t.he chloramines introduced

The closest date I could get was 1984.

5

MS.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7

system?

8

MS. TAKAKURA:

9

COUNCIIMEMBER MOLINA:

So since 1984 it's been in the

Right.
And you've not had any reports of

10

any major, you know, medical concerns, only just

11

recently?

12

MS. TAKAKURA:

13

COUNCII,MEMBER MOLINA:

14

MS. TAKAKURA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

16

MS. TAKAKURA:

17

18

Correct.
So the --

Only with the C9 back in -But not related to the chloramines?

No, not when we were solely using the

chloramines, no.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And I bring that up because we were

19

given a report this morning, that independent study

20

from Mr. Edwards, so I guess it's disputing the use

21

of chloramines in the water and the concerns

22

the effects it could cause.

23

it is somewhat unsettling at this point, but now

24

that you've stated that it's been in the syste.m

25

since '84 -- what is the Department's goal?

or

And to be quite frank,
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1

going to continue to use these chloramines until

2

further notice?

3

MS.

TAKAKURA;

Ideally we would like to have all systems
It's much easier in terms of

4

on chlorine.

5

operations to have the waters the same.

6

like I was just saying, if we want to pump wat,er up

7

from the lower system, you know, it has to be

8

chloraminated now, and so that's this extra step we

9

have to take.

Because

And that's one of the things that the

10

Boyle Engineering consulting group is going to look

11

at for us, is ways to look see if we can get around

12

that.

13

step at the treatment facility.

14

explore that option.

15

to do is to have all water systems on chlorine, but

16

I

17

And maybe that might mean an extra filtration
So we're trying to

Ideally t:bat' s what we'd like

don't know if that's possible at this time.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Has the Department taken a position

18

on this study that was done by Mr. Edwards?

19

I don't know, I'm not the water expert.

20

like to kind of get comment from you with regards to

21

this study by Mr. Edwards regarding the concerns

22

about chloramines in the water system.

23

MS. TAKAKURA:

24

MR. TENGAN:

25

I

I mean,

I'd just

personally haven't seen it, but --

Madam Chair.

Yes, this morning is the first

time I have seen it myself.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay, can you tell us when you

2

can -- you'll be coming out with a statement

3

regarding this study?

4

what the Department feels about this study, that's

5

why.

6

somewhat of a lengthy study.

7

eyebrows.

8

concern, being the representative from that region,

9

one of the representatives.

I'd just kind of like to know

Because I read through parts of this -- it's
It does raise a few

So I'd just like to know for my own

I'd like to at least

10

talk to my constituents.

11

read about this -- you know, I'm Sure there wil} be

12

some members of the community up there who will read

13

about this, and I'm sure they'll have some

14

questions.

15

constituents as well about the use of chloramines in

16

this region.

17

MR. TENGAN:

And when they, you know,

Just to I guess better educate me and my

Madam Chair I yeah, you know, without reading

18

this

having read this article, you know,

19

want to make any kind of commitment that the

20

Department would be coming out with an official

21

statement or position with regard to this study.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

23

MR. TENGAN:

Well,

I don t
t

Until further notice?

I don't know that we will <'Over -- you

24

know, are we expected to come out with a position

25

statement on all articles writt.en regarding water?
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You know, that would be impossible to do.

1

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

3

MR. TENGAN:

But

So I don't know that we need to come out with

4

something official or, you know, a position

5

statement with regard to this here.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

But the Department did commission

this individual to do a study at one time.

7

TENGAN:

Not this particular study.

8

MR.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Not this study, but this same

individual did another study --

10
II

MR. TENGAN:

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

13

MR.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

.1.5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

16

CHAIR ANDERSON:

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

TENGAN:

Yes.
-- for the Department.

Yes.
Okay, thank you.
Chair.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you.

When you need to

18

draw any water to Upper Kula -- Kula Reservoir, I

19

guess, the draw is from Kamole Weir or do we go to

20

Piiholo Reservoir to draw up to Upper Kula?

21

MS. TAKAKURA:

We draw water from the piiholo Water

22

Treatment Facility to the Upper Kula

23

when needed, and it would go through the

24

distribution system, not into any another reservoir.

25

Just go not a storage tank.s and then out to the

w.~ter
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But in time of severe drought we -- we

1

system.

2

would be pumping up from Kamole up to Lower Kula

3

system up to the Upper Kula system, so theoretically

4

there could be Makawao water in the Upper Kula

5

system in times of drought wher] we're pumping up

6

both systems.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So there F s two transmission

8

pipes that go to Upper Kula Road, one from Makawao

9

and then the other from --

10

MS. TAKAKURA:

No, just from the Lower Kula.

I f we did

1l

have to pump from the Kamole Treatment facility,

12

would go into the Lower Kula system and then we

13

could also be pumping from the Lower Kula system

14

into the Upper Kula system.

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

it

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

16

17

MS. TAKAKURA:

So it's going up and then another up.

J.8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

20

C01JNCILMEMBER KANE:

Madam Chair.

Mr. Kane.
Thank you.

Madam Chair, after my

21

question, if there's no objection,

I'd like to ask

22

for a morning break, since we've been going for

23

about an hour and a half now,

24

care of our personal needs I

25

cetera, since I

just so we can take

rest room needs, et

know you have close to a quorum
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question here.
But on the disinfection portion which you

2
3

just finished giving us some comments on,

4

chloramines,

5

whi.ch you've explained, Ms. Takakura, are there

6

other options that are available besides chloramines

7

to handle that type of situation or -- and is the

8

chloramine some mandated or approved product that's

9

being used in the system?

10

MS. TAKAKlJRA:

the

to reduce disinfection by-products,

There are other types of disinfection.

I'm

11

not familial." with all the different things that they

12

looked at, but this one I know is used in other

13

water utilities, and it seems to be the easiest to

14

work with.

15

is chlorine dioxide, chlorine that's potentially

16

explosive.

17

certain type of disinfection.

18

approved choices.

19

one you want to use.

20

probably looked at all the different options and

21

said this is the one that works best and is easiest

22

to use, but. there would be different choices, you

23

know, and they all have different costs and

24

benefits.

25

I know another one that they could lise

The EPA doesn't say you have to use a

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

The

They say here are the

You go and make your" choice which
So I believe back in '84 we

I

guess the heightened
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1

awareness to the Upcountry water syst_em with respect

2

to lead control, and because of the -- at the time

3

of the C9 use, we're starting to get information

4

that are suggesting different things.

5

Department plan to revisit its disinfection policy

6

and looking at other alternatives besides this one

7

as being the most effective for the current system?

8

Is that something that you folks have even

9

discussed, or if not, is that something that you
folks are willing to at least look at?

10
11

Does the

MS.

TAKAKURA:

The Boyle study is going to look at that to

12

see if we could go to chlorine on the Upper Kula

13

system, but we'll have to see if that's, one, even

14

possible and then the cost of that is how we'd --

15

you know, we have to make sure we don't cause a

16

violation in the disinfection by-products.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And thank you for reiterating,

18

because I know you use -- you use that as part of

19

your remarks.

20

of that.

So I just wanted to get a reiteration

Thank you.

Go ahead with soda ash.

21

CHAIR ANDERSON:

22

MS. TAKAKURA:

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.
Members, we're going to take a break.
Thank you.

Not now, but in a few minutes.
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need to go, that's okay, but --

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4.

CHAIR ANDERSON:

5

MS. TAKAKURA:

I'm just watching your quorum.
We don't have quorum.

We have quorum.
In terms of controlling the lead, back in

6

2001 the Safe Drinking Water Branch of the

7

Department of Health said that we must use -- we

8

must treat the water to control lead, and at that

9

time they mandated the use of a phosphate.

As you

10

know, we stopped using the phosphate in 2004.

11

had used C9 from 2001 till about 2003 and then just

12

the phosphate until 2004.

13

soda ash, which is a high pH, low alkalinity type of

14

product.

15

it's just sodium carbonate.

16

carbonate.

17

We

And then we switched to

And it's similar to baking soda, except
It's not sodium by

It's sodium carbonate.

At the time that we did the switch we took a

18

small sample -- as I had mentioned ea.rLier, with the

19

Lead and Copper Rule we have to -- we have

20

homes that we have to take samples of.

21

was we went to the worst homes th.Oi.t are always in

22

that -- the bottom of the list and we took samples

23

and it showed that the soda ash worked.

24

were in the -- within the 15 parLs per billion.

25

we're real pleased to see that.

524-2090

list of

What we did

Those homes
So

Now, that was just
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for our information purposes, to see if it was going

2

to work or not.

3

In terms of the compliance samples that we

4

had to take to fulfill the EPA Lead and Copper Rule

5

requirements, we did those in November 2004, and

6

Upper Kula and Makawao were fine, which is

7

interesting.

8

us problems that was over the action level, but now

5

it was in compliance.

Upper Kula was the one that was giving

It was the Lower Kula system

10

that was at 19.5 parts per billion.

The action

11

level is 15, so it was a little bit over.

12

that means that 10 percent of the homes sampled had

13

19.5 parts per billion or more.

14

homes in the sample showed less than 15 parts per

Okay, so

90 percent of the

billion.
16

At that time we weren't flushing as much as

17

we normally do, and 80 that may have played a role

18

in our not passing.

19

treat the water a part of lead control but flushing

20

is a very important part of keeping the lead levels

21

down in customer's homes.

22

we are working on hiring five employees who will be

23

specifically dedicated to flushing the Upcountry

24

water system full time.

25

a big system.

Because not only is trying to

And as you probably know,

Because, as you know, it is

It's spread out and there's a lot of
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dead end lines.
Okay, so the EPA grant -- it's a G-R-A-N-T,

I

3

misspelled that, sorry -- that's been discussed a

4

little bit earlier.

5

million dollars, and mahalo to Councilmember Kane's

6

office for helping us get that.

7

goal of the grant is to remove the source or sources

8

of lead contamination.

9

ways to minimize exposure to lead and water for

The amount was almost

Q

half a

The purpose and

The project will identify

10

persons living in Upcountry, Maui.

11

if there are elevated lead levels in children and

12

women of child-bearing age by testing for lead, and

13

it will address community concerns about possible

14

secondary impacts of corrosion control practices,

15

and it will provide education and communication to

16

the public on lead exposures and risks.

17

It will identify

As part of the grant we have Boyle
membe~·s

18

Engi.neering working with us and

of the

19

community to see how the water system can be

20

improved.

21

the water source, the transmission and storage

22

facilities, and treatment techniques to see how we

23

can improve the water we provide.

They will be taking samples, evaluating

And I want to

emphasize that we're working with a conSUltant and
25

members of the community, okay.

And the EPA is
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1

overseeing this grant, and the Department of Health

2

Safe Drinking Water Branch is involved and also the

3

Maui District Health Office.

4

earlier, the group is working on hiring a project

5

coordinator for that.

And as you had heard

If you want to read -- I don't know if you've

6
7

received copies of the work plan, but it is on our

8

website, if you go to our lead page.

9

down into two parts.

It's broken

The first part is specifically

10

about the water, and then the other part is about

11

the lead in people and the testing, and that's the

12

Maui District Health Office side.

13

questions about the grant?

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Do you have any

Jacky, you want to hold there.

Members, I just want to remind you we have a

15
16

si te inspection today.

17

Are any of you taking that bus?

18

sure that we give members time for lunch.

19

MS.

TAKAKUR.A.:

20

CHAIR ANDERSON:

The bus leaves at 12; 30.
So we want to make

Okay.
So let's take a ten-minute break right

21

now, and then when we come back we'll have questions

22

on this grant, but we do have two more items on our

23

agenda that we have to get to.

24

remind people that we're kind of on a time limit.

25

I'm hoping that we can adjourn the meeting at 12:00.

50 just want to
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okay, this meeting is in recess.

2

RECESS:

3

RECONVENE:

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

5

(Gavel) .

10:45 a.m.
10:58 a.m.

(Gavel)

Water Resources Committee is in

We left off with Mrs. Takakura, and she's

session.
not here.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR ANDERSON:

9

I think she's right outside the door.

So we have just discussed the grant, and

so, Members, if you have questions regarding the

10

grant.

11

next 15 minutes so we've got 45 minutes for the

12

Water Rate Study and we have to dispose of a

13

waterline easement on our agenda.

14

questions regarding the grant?

15

I'm going to try to get through this in the

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So do we have

Mr. Kane.

Thank you, Madam Chair.

It's my

16

understanding that you folks are advertising for a

17

person to manage that and move forward,

18

MS. 'l'AKAKURA:

19

COUN"CILMEMBER KANE:

so --

Correct.
Am I correct in -- although the grant

20

was meant for lead - - the context of lead, if there

2J.

is information that surfaces - - and apparently

22

through other additional information that may

23

broaden the scope, that information may be

24

the Boyle study can help us to focus in on what

25

issues can come apparent and that will help us to
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1

pursue additional funds perhaps at the Federal

2

level?

3

MS. TAKAKURA:

Correct.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

seeing no members asking for questions,

6

have a question for you.

7

and goal of the grant is to remove the source or

8

sources.

I

9

release.

Can you explain exactly what that means?

}O

MS. TAKAKURA:

don' t

You say that the

1

pu~~ose

see that in the public relations

Well, the first thing that the project is

11

going to work on is first identifying the source or

12

sources, and the grant does not include construction

13

mOIlies.

14

to

15

go into homes and say, you know, change plumbing.

16

And I might callan Elliott or Rosemary to

17

further

18

actually written this for more information.

19

main purpose is identifying

-~

I

So it may not

~~

CHAIR ANDERSON:

21

MS. TAKAKURA:

23

24
25

the grant won' t be able

mean we won't be able to use grant funds to

20

22

~~

because they're par:'ticipating and they've
But t_he

identification.

Then why does it say remove?
Yeah, I have to read it.

I called Jeff up.

He's on the committee, but he's not here right now.
George, do you know?
CHAIR ANDERSON:
actually

So you're not sure whether the funds are
~~
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TAKAKURA:

I'm not sure, but Jeff would know, and I

2

don't know if Rosemary or Elliott might want to come

3

up.

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Has anyone done an estimate of what it

5

would cost to remove the lead pipes in the system

6

throughout the system?

7

8
9

10

MS.

TAKAKURA.:

well. they're not in the system.

would be in customer's homes.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

MS. TAKAKURA:

That's what I mean.
George is mentioning it could be three and

11

5,000 dollars per home.

12

is on concrete block or not.

13

substantially add to the cost.

14

Ms. Krash provide some information?

15

That

MS. KAASH:

It depends on if the home
That would
Can I ask if maybe

Chair Anderson, my name's EIliott Krash, and I

16

was one of the members who worked on t,he original

17

grant proposal.

18

about the possibility of getting monies for helping

19

homeowners change out the fixtures and lines in the

20

homes.

21

the homes and levels, tier levels 1, 2, 3, and 4 and

22

so forth, we determined that that would be more

23

money than would be available so we would focus 00,

24

first of all, identifying exactly where the problems

25

were, and then looking at such efforts as Member

And at that time, yes, we talked

And when we began costing it: out, looking at
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1

Johnson mentioned earlier, which was incentives,

2

assistance, public-private partnerships.
And that I think would be one of the efforts

3

that the committee that Rosemary mentioned that
5

she's on, the over'sight committee, that would be one

6

of the things that they'll be working on.

7

actually on the oversight committee.

8

core committee that helped work on the grant and see

9

that there was a citizen's component and oversight

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Did the committee make an approximation

MS. KRASH:

We did, and I am sorry,

14

numbers with me.

15

plan with me.

16

to move her car.

17

numbers is

18

I'm on the

of how many homes this would involve?

12
13

not

committee added to the work plan.

10
11

I

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I

I don't have those

don't even have a copy of that

Do you -- no, Ginny I
I

canTt recall.

Thank you.

think just left

My head tor

Does anybody in the

19

Department have an answer to that question, how many

20

homes in an approximation involve lead pipes?

21

CHAIR ANDERSON:

22

MS. TAKAKURA:

Ms. Takakura.
I'll have to look through this and get back

to you on that.

23
24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE;

25

MS.

TAKAKURA:

You're not prepared to respond?

I'm not prepared to respond.
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

Can you note that, Mr. Raatz.

Okay, any other members have questions on the

2

grant,?

3

So it,' s my understanding that basically the

4
5

grant is to notify the public of what -- what the

6

problem is?

7

MS.

TAKAKURA:

That's one of the components, but also

8

conduct water quality studies; investigate and

9

disseminat,e water quality information; conduct

10

investigations in terms of the causes and solutions

11

to lead contamination; investigation of pipe

12

materials in homeowner residences and limited phone

13

survey; investigation of system construction

14

materials; review system interconnection between the

15

three systems; review effects of current and

16

antlcipated water demands for each system; evaluate
impacts of current treatment technologies on

18

finished water chemistry and future regulatory

19

compliance; review current disinfection

20

methodologies; hydraulic operations on water

21

qUC,ilitYi evaluate water quality, conditions, and

22

possible sources of complaint_s; limited evaluation

23

of water heaters as possible sources of complaints;

24

evaluate the department's flushing program and

25

identify and develop possible treatment options;
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evaluate and recommend treatment approaches to

2

address corrosion; corrosion loop test rack study

3

with electrochemical probes.
This is -- some of these more technical

4
5

things are what Boyle Engineering is going to be

6

doing.

7

quality; service line pilot demonstration testing

8

for corrosion control; jar testing for the removal

9

of carbon and return to chlorine disinfection,

Profiling customer servjce lines for water

10

that's specifically for the Upper Kula system, which

11

we talked about earlier; providing -- provide

12

project results to community.
Okay,

13

so those are the items on here,

in

14

addit.ion to the communication strategy with getting

15

the information out.

16

CHAIR ANDERSON:

So I see that the independent contract

17

project manager is considered a part-time obligation

18

with a budget of 62,000 over two years?

19

MS. TAKAKURA:

20

CHAIR ANDERSON:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

25

And so the remainder of the $5 million --

I

500,000.

mean,

sorry,

$500,000 -- that would

solve it -- that is for testing?

23

24

That's correct.

MS.

TAKAKURA:

I t \ S for these items mentioned and also for

the -- for lack of a better -- the medical side,
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1

where they're going to be looking at the extent of

2

lead in children and women of child-bearing age in

3

the Upcountry area,

4

Department of Health Maui District Office, blood

5

testing,

6

and that's overseen by the

survey, and education.

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay, Mr. Raatz, what we see in this

7

outline that there's a -- it's a

8

the website for the Department.

9

that and provide it for the Committee.

12
13

Could you download

Okay, Members, any other questions on t.he

10
11

the grant is on

grant?

Okay, you want to proceed.

MS. TAKAKURA:
grant.

Sorry I didn't have more information on the
I'm not directly involved myself.

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

15

MS. TAKAKURA:

It's okay.
Continuing on, now, this isn't specifically

16

related to lead control, but it is an important

17

issue and I wanted to include it,

18

by-product violation for up the Upper KL1la system.

19

As I had mentioned, we had been on chloramines from

20

1984 up until last year for the

21

and the reason we're on chloramines is because of

22

the organic matter that's in the Upper Kula water

23

that can react with chlorine and create disinfection

24

by-products.

25

by the EPA.

the disinfection

Uppe~'

Kula system,

And that is something that's regu1 ated
There is a maximum contaminant level
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1

that they've set that can't be exceeded, or if it is

2

exceeded it's a violation.
After we got off the phosphoric acid, we

4

decided to go to chlorine for a short time period in

5

August, starting in August, and that was because we

6

had seen Professor Marc Edwards' study that there

7

was bacterial growth, as had been mentioned earlier,

8

in people's homes, and we hau seen that in a few

9

dead end lines where the water wasn't circulating

10

well enough.

And so we decided we would go to the

11

chlorine for a temporary basis, and it was -- the

12

timing was just right because we had stopped the

13

phosphates.

14

biological growth that could be affecting water

15

quality.

It was the ideal time to get rid of any

In January the rules regarding disinfection

i6
17

by-products changed, where in the past before

18

January it was the larger systems that had to meet

19

certain standards, and that's why I have this last

20

Item D, the Upper Kula water system serve.s fewer

21

than 10,000 persons.

22

part of the - - what's called the larger systems,

Up until January they weren't

like say the Makawao system, but effective January
24

the smaller systems such as Upper Kula had to comply

25

too.

And because we were on chlorine for that --
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1

during the time of the sampling in September the

2

average went above the MeL,

3

level of 60.

4

2004 was 83.9 parts per billioll, okay.

The average for the four quarters of

Just for comparison,

5

the maximum contaminant

I

have the levels from

6

the past, and this is specifically for the

7

haloacetic acids, HAAS, which is a type of

8

disinfection by-product.

Let me just read the -"-

9

this is all from Kanaio,

the very end of the Upper

10

Kula water system.

11

worst case scenario, the water that's been sitting

12

in the system the longest.

13

the HAA5 level was 41.

14

60, the maximum contaminant level is 60.

15

have 41 in 2001.

16

okay, and then January' 04 went up a little bit,

17

60.4.

18

Because they want to know the

So December 12th, 2001,

Keep in mind that the Mel.., is
So you

June of 2003 the HAASs were 25,

April '04, 34.
And then we did the switch to chlorine in

19

August '04, and we had the sample taken September

20

23rd, 2004, and that was high, 164.5, okay.

21

gone down since then, because for the one-month

22

period August 21st to September 21st -- and I have

23

this mentioned in Item C, we were at higher levels

24

of chlorine, okay.

25

a normal level of chlorine, similar to wbat you'd

It's

After September 21st we went to
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see in other water systems, and that brought the

2

HAA5s down to 76.8.

3

much lower than that time period when the chlorine

4

was higher, okay.

5

That's still high, but it is

since we've switched back to chloramines on

6

February 10th -- we don't have any more samples, but

7

it would be expected t.O go back to pre-chlorine

8

levels again and be within t.he - - below the MeL, the

9

maximum contaminant level.

Yeah,

it's because of

10

the readings of this time, particularly the

11

September one, that we had the violation.

12

what they look at is the average for the year.

13

Okay, the EPA

Because

this is a t.ier 2 violation.
The tier 1 would be

14

They have three tiers.

15

something that public notification is required

16

within 24 hours, and that would be for,

17

E. Coli was found in the water or fecal coliform

18

bacteria was found in the water, something that

19

would cause an acute health affect.

20

don't consider it as acute.

21

it were going on for a very long period of time,

22

then it could affect health, okay.

23

the notification wasn't within 24 hours.

24

tier 2, which is the next level down, okay.

25

notice is within a month.

say, if

Thi8 one they

It's something that if

And that's why

Okay, and then
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compared -- even a lower violation would be a tier

2

3, but we donlt need to go into that.

3
4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

month to notify the public?

5

MS. TAKAKURA;

6

CHAIR ANDERSON;

7

That's correct.
And is the Department going to be

notifying the public?

8

MS. TAKAKURA:

9

CHAIR ANDERSON;

10

So for the tier 2 violation, you have a

We sent out letters to all customers.
When?
That one went out February -- r believe it

MS. TAKAKURA;

l.1

was February lOth.

I

think I emailed a copy of the

12

letter to all of you.

We had three letters that we

13

we1:"e sending - - we've sent out to customers.

14

first one

15

The first one was to let them know that we were

16

going back to chloramines.

17

regarding this violation.

18

was to Lower Kula customers regarding the lead being

19

above the action level.

20

water systems going on, but three letters that had

21

gone out in the last couple of weeks, or last month,

22

I'd say.

23
24
2:;

CHAIR ANDERSON:

The

the first two are Upper Kula customers.

The second one was
And then the third one

So there's two different

Okay, thank you.

Members, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane.

So when we're on chloramines since
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1

1984 has there ever been a disinfection by-product

2

violation?

3

MS. TAKAKURA:

No, because we wele on chloramines.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

So then there was a switch to

5

chlorine, and that was a temporary conversion which

6

you're stating in the Section A of Number 5, August

7

21 to February 10 of '04 and '05, and that was your

8

effort to reduce bacterial growth, and that was as a

9

result of the change away from phosphoric acid back

10

to soda ash?

11

know there was a transition that you talked about.

12

Can you be a little bit more clear in your decision

13

as a Department to do the chlorine for a temporary

14

amount of time and what did that coincide with as

15

far as a transition from one additive to another

16

additive?

17

MS. TAKAKURA:

I don't know if you said that, but I

Okay, let's go back a little bit further.

18

We stopped using the phosphate in June of '04, June

19

28th, that's when we switched to soda ash.

20

was some talk that possibly the

21

contributing to bacterial growth that. was being

22

found in a couple of the dead end -- in some of the

23

dead end lines and in customers' homes.

24

stop in using the phosphates -- and this is working

25

with Professor Marc Edwards again, and this was

phosphat~
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1

around the time when he had finished the st_udy that

2

we did commission him for, okay, we've talked wit_h

3

him and we talked with the Safe Drinking Water

4

Branch and we decided, well, let's do the switch,

5

because a lot of -- and we see tbat a lot of other

6

water utilities around the nation that use

7

chloramines do this on a regular basis.

8

thought why don't we try this too, because it seemed

9

like the right time.

So I

You know, we got the

10

phosphates out.

11

just get rid of it.

12

There was a one-month period where the chlorine was

13

higher than normal, and then it was reduced down to

14

what you would see in the other parts of Maui until

15

February 10th.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

If it was causing any growth,

let's

So we went to that August 21st.

That one-month term,

is that what we

would call a burn?

17

TAKAKURA:

You could call it that, yes.

18

MS.

19

COUNCILMRMBER KANE:

Was this action that you folks took

20

as a result of some sort of recommendation from .. -

21

as an example, Mr. Marc Edwards in some report that

22

he came up with, was there some

23

formally that provided a recommendation that you

24

folks followed?

25

some recommendation that this is opposite of, that

something there

Or on the other hand, was there
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this goes directly against?
MS. TAKAKURA:

He didn't give us any written
It was in a

3

recommendation regarding that.

4

conference call.

We talked about it and we wanted

5

to see what we

how could we make the water

6

better, and he was in on it and the Department of

7

Health Safe Drinking Water Branch was in on it, and

8

it was kinds of a consensus that we all agreed that

9

this would be a good idea.

10

COUN"CILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, a little more information on

11

the violation and what that entails.

12

get a violation.

13

tier 2, to notice the public withiIl 30 days, or the

14

users within 30 days.

15

on your part.

]6

involved"?

17

you have a violation?

18

violations, because we're only t.alking about one

19

that we got, so what requirements do you have to

20

follow besides notification?

21

to -- to make right what was a violation?

22

MS. TAKAKURA:

I mean, so you

You're required, because it's a

So so far we have compliance

What other

are there fines

Are there -- what is required of you once
And I won't get into repeated

What do you have to do

Well, what we have done is show them that

23

we've taken measures to bring the levels down, you

24

know, within the MCL.

25

At this time I didn't see any mention of fines, but

So we've solved the problem.
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1

if we were to not resolve the problem, fines could

2

be involved.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Is there any written documentation

and whose oversight is this?

4

from

5

Safe Drinking Water?

6

MS.

TAKAKURA:

That's correct.

Is this State

The rules are set by the

7

EPA, and the State Department of Health Safe

8

Drinking Water Branch enforces them.

9

option to make the rules stricter if they want, but

They have the

10

for this one I believe they are following the same

11

as the EPA's rules.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Is there any sort of compliance

13

acknowledgment on the State - - on DOH'S part

14

acknowledging that you folks have brought yourself

15

back into compliance, or is there --

16

of the fine, does that trigger anything that

17

provides us a paper trail of -- of satisfying

18

compliance issues and that you folks are back on

19

track and -'rAKAKURA;

I

mean, because

To make sure that we fix the problem?

20

MS.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

MS. TAKAKURA:

and are complying?

You want to make sure that we fix the

problem?

23

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE;

25

MS.

TAKAKURA;

Yes.

Our lab is taking more samples, and that
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2

will be sent to Department of Health.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Finally, you mentioned that

3

you had two reading that were both -- actually,

4

three,

the first one was 60.4, which I would assume

5

that

over.

6

I S

MS. TAKAKURA:

There was no violation in that case?

Because the rule -- because this is

7

something that could posflibly have long-term

8

effects,

9

And flO this January '04 quarter that you mentioned

the EPA looks at an average over a year.

10

where the HAA5s were 60.4,

11

still been below the EPA's MCL.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE;

the average would have

But once you got the 160 and whatever

13

It was and the 78, that's what kicked you up to have

14

that average of 83.9 and that's where the

15

that's where the violation occurred?

and

That's correct.

16

MS. TAKAKURA:

l7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

MS. TAKAKURA,

Okay.

So potentially we could see another

19

violation in the next quarter just becaUSe the

20

previous numbers were high.

21
22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

off and the newest quarter comes on.

23

MS. 1'AKAKURA:

24

COUNCIl,MEMBER KANE:

25

Because the farthest quarter falls

Correct.
And as long as that 160-somethin9

figure for that quarter remains in the mix, you have
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a potential for having recurring violations.
Yeah, that's correct.

MS. TAKAKURA:

And the Department

3

of Health Safe Drinking Water Branch mayor may not

4

say, well, you have to notify people again.

5

might say, well, we see that this quarter is fine.

6

You

7

want -- how they want us to

8

notification we would do.

9
10

~10W,

it's up to them what they want -- they

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

MS. TAKAKURA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And in your mind, they're within

That's correct, yes.
Identifying a single spike pretty

much?

14

MS. TAKAKURA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

or what kind of

that -- they're within that realm to make that call?

11

13

They

Yes.
That spike correlates to when you

folks did the burn, so to speak, the chlorine burn?

17

MS. TAKAKURA:

Yes.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

MS. TAKAKURA:

Okay, thank you.

And can I just say, chlorine, thai: is

20

regulated too.

You can't put more than a certain

21

amount, and I believe itls four milligrams per

22

liter.

23

ever went was probably about three during that

24

one-month period, just a little bit high, you know,

25

compared to other areas wbere it's more closer to

We never went over that.
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2
3

one, but it's still within EPA limits.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

The chloramine is an

Finally, Chair.

acceptable product to use for disinfection, correct?
It is approved, yes, that's correct.

4

MS. TAKAKURA;

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE;

So I guess my quest,ion is if you

6

have

7

disinfection -- because if you use chlorine,

8

chlorine creates it to go higher above the

9

disinfection by-product violation, I'm trying to

~-

if you've applied an acceptable product for

It's like -- there's obviously a

10

understand.

11

balancing act.

12

MS. TAKAKURA;

That's correct, and there's many different

13

rules that we have to comply with.

14

surface water treatment rules that you have to

15

comply with and make sure you don't cause a

16

violation with another rule.

17

had mentioned, you've got this one good thing and

18

you've got to make sure it doesn't cause another bad

19

thing.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR ANDERSON;

22

You've got

You know, as Rosemary

So it's a balancing act, exactly as you say.
Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

Could you just clarify for me one thing.

We

23

just funded for more Water Department personnel to

24

step up the flushing program.

25

exactly what the specific purpose of the flushing

Can you tell me
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is?

What is it they're flushing the system for?

MS. TAKAKURA:

Okay.

The way flushing works is our --

3

this is out of our field operations crew.

They go

4

to the hydrants and standpipes and run the water.

5

What they do is they follow a line.

6

unidirectional flushing, which means one way.

.,

so they're going to start at the beginning of the

8

system and work their ways out to the end of t.he

9

system.

It's a
Okay,

It's important so that the water used in

10

the flushing system -- or the water t.hat's used

11

remains clean, okay.

12

When they flush they have ,. - it's high

13

pressure water going out, and this higher velocity

14

allows for a better scouring of pipes, okay.

The

flushing of the pipes wi1l dislodge and remove
16

mineral deposits, sediments, and any biological

17

deposits that accumulate in the water mains.

18

I've gone with one of our operations crew to

19

see, and at first when they turn it on the water

20

that's been standing there in the fire hydrant since

21

the last time they flush, maybe a month ago,

22

dirty water, because it's just sitting in thi.s

23

hydrant.

24

comes out, that water is clean and they've

25

the flusheJ:.'s have noticed that wi.th regular

that's

But then once the water from the pipe
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flushing, the water stays clean.
okay, when they were out in Haliimaile and,

2
3

you know, they were doing a flushing for -- at a

4

hydrant that hadn't been flushed in a long time, you

5

know, the water was coming out brown for quite a

6

while, you know, ten minutes or so.

7

regular flushing, when they turn that on, it's just

8

brown for just, you know, that little while the

9

water from the hydrant comes out and then the water

But now with

10

from the pipe is clean and it stays clean.

11

really makes a big difference in improving the water

12

quality.

13

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

MS. TAKAKURA:

16

CHAIR ANDERSON:

18

So the purpose of the flushing is to

clear the water of sediments?

15

17

So it

That's correct.
And that's it, not bacteria or anything

else?
MS. TAKAKURA:

Well, anything else tildt could be in the

19

water.

As water sits for a long period of lime, it

20

stagnates.

21

been sitting there for a long time.

22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

23

MS. TAKAKURA:

So we want to get out everything th.3t' s

Okay, thank you.
What they also do is they check for the

24

chlorine, because they want to make sure that that

25

disinfectant residual is there.
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1

meters that they check the water as it's being

2

flushed to make sure that they ".- you find a

3

chlorine residual.

4

then that's a primer for things to start growing.

5

So by pulling out that old water, they get a good

6

chlorine residual in there and that will help

7

prevent anything from growing.

8

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay,

Because if that chlorine is low,

thank you.

Members, it's my recommendation that we defer

9

10

Item WR-9 for further discussion.

11

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

12

COUNCIL MEMEERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT:
JOHNSON, KANE, MOLINA, AND PONTANILLA)

ANDERSON,

13

ACTION:

DEFER.

14
IS

CHAIR ANDERSON:

18

Thank you very much,

Mrs. Takakura.

16
17

okay.

WR-20

WATERLINE EASEMENT
WATERLINE EASEMENT
PERMIT APPLICATION
(C.C. No. 03-287 &

CONVEYANCES: DEDICATION OF
FOR THE BROWN-ROSEN BUILDING
(LAHAINA)
05 79)

19
20

CHAIR ANDERSON:

So let's go to the first item, which is

The Council enacted an ordinance to allow

21

WR-20.

22

the Department of Water Supply to administ.rat.ively

23

approve waterline easements.

24

pending in our Committee is really no longer

25

necessary, so I'd like to file it, without

So this item which is
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2

objections.

Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON;

This was one of the items that

3

actually we had a problem on, and it came up during

4

I

5

this is the property where somebody constructed on

6

the makai side -- and it's the same ownGr -- they

7

constructed a dwelling illegally over the top of a

8

County waterline easement.

9

easement that was utilized could no longer be used

10
11

believe it was a Public Works m8eting.

believe

I

As a result, the

because it was in violation.
They got an after-the-fact building permit,

12

and what ended up happening was that as a result the

13

Department had to relocate the waterline to the far

14

edge of let's say the property on the mauka side,

15

and also corresponding with what went under the

16

highway.

17

because it was an action that was caused by an

18

illegal, you know, dwelling, why should we have to

19

pay to relocate these facilities?

And it was my concern at that time that

20

And then what's happening on the mauka side

21

of the highway is because the waterline ran up the

22

middle of the property, you can't legally build and

23

it was prohibited for that person or, you know, the

24

owner of this property to build their approved

25

structure over the top of this

wate~·line.
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would have had to modify it.

So that depr'ived them

2

of some use of that property.

Now, moving it all

t.he way to the end, they now have the full use of
4

their property.

So they gained a value for doing

5

that, but they also caused the County to incur an

6

expense which we otherwise mayor may not have had

7

to incur.

8

discussion.

And it came from the Public Works

So my concern is that because these

9

~-

10

facilities

they're in the interest of the public,

11

you know,

12

approved administratively.

13

one basically be kept around is because I wanted to

14

find out were we able -- if this was holding up any

15

kind of a building permit, were we able to exact any

16

kind of money at that point in time.

to take care of this, and it could be
Why I asked that thj,s

17

So I know we're just approving - - or looking

18

at the waterline easement, but if this has to go to

19

another committee, if this has t.o be dealt with in

20

another way, I would prefer that we defer it, then.

21

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I'm sorry, Ms. Johnson, I wasn't aware of

22

these concerns, so I appreciate you bringing that

23

up.

24

so that we can get some answers to those questions.

25

Mr. Kane.

And I think we will defer this to another time
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

Is it okay

for me to -- before we defer just ask a question -Sure.

3

CHAIR ANDERSON:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

of the Director?

Were there costs incurred?

5

Thank you.
And I appreciate

6

Ms. Johnson bringing this forward, because if the

7

County incurred costs as a result of what

8

Ms. Johnson describes, then I think it's important

9

fo~'

us to know how much cost was incurred.

And is

10

that something that the Water Department is aware

11

of?

12

and do the actual moving of infrastructure?

13

describe to us what you are aware of, Mr. Tengan?

14
15

16

Did the Water Department have to go in there

MR. TENGAN:

Madam Chair,

Arnold Abe.
MR. ABE,

if I may,

Can you

I'd like to call up

He was the engineer working on this.

To date no costs have been incurred because the
It's still presently

17

waterline has not been moved.

18

located underneath the dwelling, the addition that

19

was created.

20

COUNCIT.JIIEMBER KANE:

So, Madam Chair,

if I

may.

So is it

21

our understanding that once we approve this

22

easement, that the County is going to incur costs

23

for moving our existing pipe to a new location?

24

We're going to have it rerollted, and that's a cost

25

that we're going to incur?
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ABE:

If it becomes a funding priority for the

Department, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I would assume

80.

Do you folks have any cost estimates

4

as far as what it will cost to have it rerouted to

5

have it fall within the easement that we are looking

6

at approving today?

7

8

9

MR. ABE:

I believe I have something on my desk, but I'm

not sure what it would be offhand.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Madam Chair, if we can get that,

10

since it's going to be your

11

defer, if we can have, under your signature as our

12

Chair, requests for those cost items and then we

13

need to I think somehow follow up with the Planning

14

Department or with the Public Works Department to

15

follow up on permit processes -- process on this

16

particular property owner and what -- i f they have

17

some something in the hopper moving along.

18

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Yeah, we' 11 do that.

your intention is to

I mean, if lhey

19

built without a permit, they should -- they should

20

incur the costs.

21

regular process, they would have known that there

22

was a waterline and they wouldn't have been allowed

23

to build there.

24

expense.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE;

If they had gone through the

So it should not be a taxpayer·

And that -- my line of questioning is

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

WR 2/16/05

1

105

along the lines of your comments, Madam.

2

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Right.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE;

4

CHAIR ANDERSON;

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So we will follow up on that.

Thank you.

Mr. Molina.
Thank you, Madam Chair.

Just one

6

question for the Department.

So by leaving the

7

waterline under that dwelling, any potential

8

liability concerns for the County, would that

9

that we could incur?

I mean let's say that

10

waterline somehow broke or something and then

11

damages the guy's dwelling or something.

12

know,
MR. ABE;

I don't

I'm just thinking off the top of my head.

I don't know.

14

question maybe.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

16

MR. ABE:

17

MR. KUSHI;

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA;

I

would assume that's a legal

Maybe a question for Corp. Counsel.

Liability.
What was the question?
Yeah, the question is by leaving

19

that waterline below that garage or accessory

20

dwelling, any types of potential liability concerns

21

for the County with that?

22

MR. K.USHI;

Well, I'll respond that in possible scenarios,

23

only if it's a recorded easement in favor of

24

Department, there should be nothing above the

25

ground.

\~he

If there is something above the ground,
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1

whIch our pipes are beneath t.he ground, and if the

2

pipe bursts, I would imagine the homeowner incurring

3

some damages, but they weren't supposed to be there

4

in the first place.

5

problem.

6

So it presents a peculiar

In this case, as I understand the situation,

7

unless I'm wrong, this building permit or whatever

8

was bu,ilt over our easement occurred back in 1956.

9

You know, so this has gone -- has been around for

10

the last how many years, so -- and, you know, this

11

is not the only situation where people can build

12

over our lines.

13

Upcountry for whatever reasons.

14

wasn't recorded, maybe the Building Department when

15

issuing the building permit didn't see or understand

16

that there'S a waterline underneath.

17

those good old days, these building permits were not

18

routinely reviewed by the Water Department.

19

know, getting back to your -- answer to your

20

question -- sorry, answer to your question, I can't

21

speculate.

22

Martha Ferris where we had a line running under her

23

house, but I'm not sure what the resolution of that

24

one was.

25

I can cite various examples
Maybe the easement

Those days,

There was a situation I recall

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So, you

wit~h

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Kushi.
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1

according to .. ~ just for clarity's sake,

2

more question, Madam Chair:.

3

referred to in the Department's letter of January

1

January 27th, he is the owner of the dwelling?

5

MR. KUSHI:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I guess one

Mr. Greg Brown, as

Correct.
Is it the property?

Because

7

there's another Brown also, a Barry Brown and also

8

David Rosen are the owners of both

9

and 015, but the dwelling itself, that's the

10

responsibility of Mr. Greg Brown?

11.

CHAIR ANDERSON:

12

MR. ABE:

I believe it may have changed

Yeah, Greg Brown.

I'm not sure if Greg Brown is the

hands since then.

14

current owner for Parcel 15.

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So it could be

-~

still be Barry

Brown or David Rosen, t.hen?

17

MR. ABE:

1.8

COUN"CILMEMBER MOLINA:

19

MR. ABE:

They own, yeah, Parcel 25, I believe.
Okay.

I'm not sure if there's any relationship with

20

the Brown last name.

21

same owners or what.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

24

COUN"CILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

Okay.

Go ahead.

13

15

TMK 4~6-10:025

Department I

Mr.

I'm not sure if they're the

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Pontanilla, then Mr. Kane.
Yeah, question for the

looking at the January lOth, 2005
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1

correspondence in Item No.1, this is in regards to

2

waterline easement on TMK 4-6-010, Parcel 25, and I

3

know we've been talking about an existing easelllent

4

that's on makai side of Honoapiilani Highway.

5

Question on the building permit,

6

Permit No. A02-2512 for tax map key 4-6-010 Parcel

7

25?

8

MR. ABE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

is that Building

No, it would be for Parcel 15.
Parcel 15, okay.

Fine.

So

10

that easement that's being requested, the proposed

11

easement is on Parcel 257

12

MR. ABE:

Yes.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, thank you.

Mr. Kane.
Yes, thank you, Madam Chair.

So we

16

have a February 12th, 2004 memo from prior Chair of

17

the Water Committee, Mr. Mateo, in light of

18

Committee meeting February 4th,

19

correspondence dated January 27,

20

Questions were asked

21

response that was given by Mr. Tengan, and

22

apparently there are some approximate costs to the

23

moving.

24

However, what I -- maybe a little confused is

25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

'04, and by
'04 attached.

and I'm looking at a

So we do have that available to us.

Mr. Kane, what is the date of the
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1

2
3

response to that letter?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

The response date is February 24th,

, 04.
I

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

see it.

Thank you.

But I'm confused because the

6

questions that are balded on the response are

7

different from the questions

that~

8

let me give you an example.

The first question that

9

was written under the signature of Chair Mateo,

were asked.

So

10

Water Resource Committee in last term, question is:

11

Did the owners of TMK apply for and receive a

12

building permit for the garage structure that is the

13

subject to the after-the-fact building permit for

14

the conversion of the garage to an accessory

15

dwelling?

16

the opportunity to respond to the Cammi t tee's

17

request for the following information,

18

noted, the question that's balded says, A brief

19

description of and the approximate cost of the

20

proposed waterline tmprovements related to the

21

realignment of the waterline on the -- so I don't

22

understand where the response or the - - i.s there

23

another

However, although it says, Thank you for

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

bold as

Another letter?

Okay, that was the letter before
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So was there another response?

1

that.

2

it.

3

So we have the responses there from Gil

4

Coloma-Agaran on that one.

5

up, the responses.

Okay, it's not put in order.

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

7

COUNCIUifEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR ANDERSON:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, I see

So forgive me.

I'm sorry, they're mixed

Yeah, I see that.
I'm sorry.

It's okay.
So we have responses there, so in the

10

interest of time, Chair, and I apologize,

l.l

support a deferral and us looking into this, but

12

also under your signature if we can follow up on if

13

it's necessary finding out -- holding up on this

14

until we find out on who's going to bear the cost of

15

their illegal structure, which is --

16

CHAIR ANDERSON:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I would

We'll do that, Mr. Kane.
Thank you.

Thank you very much.

Okay, Members,

we'll defer this item with no objections.

19

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT;
JOHNSON, KANE, MOLINA, AND PONTANILLA)

22

ACTION:

DEFER.

23

WATER RATE STUDY (C.C. No.

24

WR-24

25

CHAIR ANDERSON;

05 43)

Okay, let's take testimony for
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1

waterline -- rather Water Rate Study,

2

Elliott Krash has waited all morning.
Thank you very much, Ms. Krash,

3
4

7

.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.
MS. KRASH:

Thank you,

Chair Anderson.

was enjoying the

I

water issues.
Good morning,

B

9

for hanging

in there with us.

5
6

Item 24.

Chair Anderson and Members.

name is Elliott Krash.

I I m speaking this morning on

10

Item WR-24,

11

of the Water Rate Stakeholders Committee, but I'm

12

testifying this morning as an individual.

13

the Water Rate Study, and I was a member

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Excuse me, Ms. Krash,

14

back off on the mike.

15

why.

16

MS. KRASH:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

MS. KRASH:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

MS. KRASH:

if you can just

It's kind of loud, that's

I'm sorry.
No, no, that's okay.

It's my school teacher voice.
Thank you.

Is that a little better?

I bet Mike doesn't

21

have this same problem when he's up here.

22

experienced.

23

My

At any rate,

He's more

let me give you first of all a

24

little background on the materials that I've

25

provided you, and then touch on a few of the issues
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Earlier this week three of the

1

that are there.

2

stakeholders, myself, Bruce Faulkner, whC)ls in the

3

audience here, and Mike Quinn, who is the

4

facilitator of our group, met to go over some of the

5

questions and concerns that we had heard from

6

individuals, that we had heard at the community

7

public information meetings, at the last Water

8

Resources Committee meeting, at the Board of Water

9

Supply's workshop, and various venues.

And as we

10

sat down around the table in Bruce's office

11

and I each had folders and notebooks of materials.

12

I had two or three folders like this.

13

huge notebook.

14

having been Fiscal Officer for the Department it's

15

all in his head.

16

Bruce

Bruce had a

Mike had a paper and pencil, because

At any rate, as we went through the issues

17

that were discussed and where the responses in the

18

discussion and explanation of those issues were,

19

Bruce and I were fumbling through our materials and

28

flipping through pages.

21

we began making a list of the issues, a list of the

22

places where those questions, those concerns, those

23

issues were addressed.

24

is essentially my notes from our meeting.

25

thought that this might be helpful for us as we talk

Yes, we know it's here, and

And what you have before you
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1

with you individually, as we're talking with other

2

groups that we work with.

3

you as individuals as you're trying to field

4

questions from your constituents.

I t might be helpful for

And briefly, the formaL,

5

as you can see,

6

we've listed the topics in bold, a, veIY brief

7

discussion or comment about that issue in the bullet

8

below the bold, and the check marks identify the

9

documents and the page references where you might

10

find discussion, charts, tableR, et cetera, about

11

those -- those particular items.

12

take just a moment or two to address a couple of the

13

issues.

14

(NOTE:

First of all, the Stakeholder Committee

Audio difficul ties due to mike feedback.)

15

MS. KRASH:

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

20
21

Was that my fault?

We've been having that problem, but it

MS.

KRASH:

I ' l l back up again.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

you go.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

Keep just telling me

to --

22

24

No.

does help not to be too close to the mike.

18
19

And I'd like to

Move your mike to the side.

There

You have no volume problem, so we can

hear you.
MS. KRASH:

Probably don't even need it, but I guess you
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need it for the record.

1
2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

MS.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

MS. KRASH:

KRA.SH:

You project well.

Is it all right now?
Yes.

Yes.

Okay, where was I?

Oh, to cover a couple of

'7

the issues, the Stakeholder committee makeup.

8

you can see from the list of groups that I've

9

mentioned here that were rep:cesented, broad

As

10

representation throughout the County, different

11

stakeholders.

12

stakeholders, these individuals in the documents

13

that YOU've received, the letter, attachment one.

14

And even though we represented a broad rage of

15

interests, I want to say that we were completely

16

unified in what we -- what our priorities were.

17

And there's also a list of the

For example, with respect to the -- the rate

18

structure, we all felt very strongly that whatever

19

rate structure we came up wi th, we wanted to protect

20

agriculture, we wanted to protect the low income,

21

fixed income people as much as possible with our

22

rate structure.

23

We weren't able to achieve all of these in that

24

go-round, and that's mentioned

25

in these papers, but we were all uniform on that.

We wanted to promote conservation.

that's discussed
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The other thing that the group was very firm

1

2

on and very strong about was the level of elP

3

funding.

4

spoke of waiting and waiting and waiting for

5

repairs, upgrades, et cetera in his area, and we've

6

all heard those stories at Water Supply and public

7

meetings, people waiting for these repairs and

8

problems and the increasing rates and yes, we need

9

them.

You heard earlier from Mr. Sanches who

So our -- our group felt very strongly that

10

we wanted to take an aggressive stand on the elP and

11

an aggressive funding level, but at the same time we

12

were cognizant of the problems that Mr. Sanches

13

brought out, that the Department hasn't always been

14

able to deliver and to spend the money that is

15

allocated for them.

16

So to that end, we felt that we wanted to

17

include something that would put some oomph behind

18

the level that we were recommending.

19

elP implementation plan.

20

at.tachments to the letter.

21

the Department's performance.

22

of the stakeholders group we discussed how, why --

23

why the Department has the problems prodUcing the

24

elP projects and how there might be some help on

25

this, and we brought in various people to discuss

That is one of the
We asked for an audit of
Meeting

RALPH ROSENBERG eOURT REPORTERS,
(808)

We asked for a

524-2090

INC.

afte~'

meeting

116

WR 2/16/05

1

this from the Department, from the Personnel

2

Department, for the County.

3

answers.

1

of engineers.

5

business pages of The Maui Newn the other day about

6

schools are not - - yeah, I see Riki nodding his

7

head.

8

the staff and another whole complex of problems.

And there are no easy

I mean, it starts with nationwide shortage
There was just something in the

So it's related to that problem and finding

Recognizing that even with the focus on

9

10

trying to crank out the work there are still

11

problems we built structures into our

12

recommendations that would go only one year at a

13

time.

14

increase, not multi years, and a mechanism to

15

prevent the accumulation of funds.

16

described, and I've listed the references for those

17

I believe under the CIP section, which is on the

18

bottom of page 2.

19
20

We're recommending only one year for the rate

CHAIR ANDERSON;

Those are

Thank you, Ms. Krash.

Members, any questions?

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

this morning.

I'm sorry, you members first.

Mr. Kane.
Thank you, Ms. Krash,

for being here

The Water Rate Stakeholders

Committee, just some real brief background, it was
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brought together how?

MS. KRASH:

Invitation from the Department to groups

throughout the County.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And then the groups decided on who

they would have as their representative?

MS. KRASH:

That's correct.

In some cases groups also had

an alternate.
COUNCILMEMBER

KANE:

Were these meetings public to g'et

public input?

10

MS. KRASH:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yes,

the meetings were public.
Okay.

And I know some of the

12

answers, but for record I'm -- just so I

13

this all put together.

14

question is as an example I know you talked about

15

the primary drivers that you folks wanted to

16

protect, agriculture, conservation, et cetera.

17

as soon as we started getting information in the

18

newspapers regarding -- or the public meetings that

19

were going on outside, we WeL"e getting feedback, and

20

our primary feedback came from agriculture.

21

back to who was representing the agricultural

22

component of the Stakeholders Committee?

23

they chosen?

24

from down and dirty farmers getting in there -- and

25

they're the farmers -- coming back and saying, hey,

RAJ~PH

Thank you.

can have

The other

So

So I go

How were

And then now we're getting feedback
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1

this is crazy.

2

using the word.

3

MS. KRAGH:

They didn't say that.

I'm just

Warren Watanabe was on the committee and Clark

4

Hashimoto, who -- former board member and also an

5

upcountry farmer.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Both good gentlemen.

So I'm just

7

trying to understand the meeting process and then

8

now we're getting the feedback.

9

like it's only an isolated incident that we're

It doesn't seem

10

getting resistance to the numbers, and I guess my

11

other concerns lie with how many people participated

12

in the public process over and above the

13

St.akeholders Committee, which you're a part of, but

14

even in the public informational meetings the amount

15

of participation that occurred there, how the Water

16

Department did not -- or the Department of Water

17

Supply didn't

18

didn't give a formal recommendation to

19

Administration that we're going to be expecting in

20

our Budget document on March 15th.

21

MS. KRASH:

rece~ve

a formal recommendation

or

I'm sorry, I didn't understand your point

22

about March 15th.

I heard a question about public

23

participation, level of participation.

24

respond to that.

25

the March 15.

I'm not sure how that related to
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Bottom line, my question is how will

2

the Administration arrive at their proposal if they

3

haven't got any recommendation from the Board of

4

Water Supply based on the pubJ.ic meetings that were

5

there to gather information from the pubJ.ic to give

6

the Board of Water Supply a better feel of what to

7

recommend to the Administration?

8

to happen.

9

they're going to be expected to print their document

That's not going

Time-wise it can't happen because

10

for the Budget Proposal to come to us by March 15th

11

by Charter.
So I'm just trying to understand how are we

12
13

going to -- how do we justify rate increases when

14

there's gaps in the public input, wl:lich seems to be

15

the most important component of when we st.art

16

talking about rates and tax?

17

MS.

KRASH:

I can speak to the public participation and

18

our schedule.

We worked to compJ.ete our public

19

information meetings,

20

the regions around the County prior to the upcomj,ng

21

meeting of the Board of Water Supply.

22

Director Tengan would have to address issues beyond

23

that.

24

meetings themselves and at the public informat.ion

25

meetings that were held, yes, turn out was

and we held them in each of

I think

In terms of participation at the stakeholder
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disappointingly low.

2

least we have this opportunity to get the word out

3

to you and that at least you all are hearing from

4

your constituents, and that's why we're here today.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And so I'm pleased that at

Thank you, Ms. Krash.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

6

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Mr. Molina.

8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

Hi, Elliott.

9

Regarding your Recommendation

10

No.6 from the Committee, you're I guess suggesting

11

that a -- I guess a customer class base rate

12

structure be implemented.

13

that, where we're at on that?

14

MS. KRASH:

Can you update us on

This is where we need Mike Quinn, who is

15

better able to talk in these number terms.

16

understanding is that we are waiting for the data to

17

be completed that will be presented by the

18

consultant who is preparing that for the Department,

19

and the last I heard that data was to have been

20

collected, compiled by July, I believe, and I'm not

21

sure if Mr. Tengan has an update on that.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

My

Yeah, thank you for that update.

23

think this is something a lot of people can

24

appreciate, because it does encourage conservation

25

as well.
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MS. KRASH:

Conservation, and maybe help address some of

2

the other issues that have been brought up that

3

we've heard about as multi-family rates, et cetera.

.END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

4

5

COUNCIl,MEMBER MOLINA:

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

7

COUNClLMEMBER HOKAMA:

8
9

10
11

12

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Hokama, did you have questions?
No, I think Mr. Kane and Mr. Molina

addressed those concerns for me, so thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

okay, great.

Thank you very much for being here,
MS. Krash.
Okay, Members, it was my intention to try to

13

correlate the Beck studies that were contracted with

14

the recommendations coming from the Water Rate

15

Stakeholders committee, which go to the Board of

16

Water Supply for their recommendation to the Mayor

17

and then ultimately to us.

18

do that I

19

studies from Beck which they were contracted to do

20

for the revenue requirements and for the cost of

21

service analysis, the first two studies that were

22

required in order t.o come up with the rates.

23

I

And in an attempting to

requested from the Department their

requested this information after our last

24

meeting and I was told by staff in the Department

25

that there's only draft studies done and that R.W.
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Beck would be finalizing the study shortly.

And so

2

I said and how soon could you expect them?

3

they're going to express mail them to us next week,

4

which would have been the end of last week, sometime

5

last week.

6

least have what you've got, your preliminary studies

7

so we've got something to work from, basically so I

8

would have something to study so I could be

9

knowledgeable so when we got the finals we'd all

Well,

So I asked in lieu of that could we at

10

have accurate figures to work from and I would know

11

what I was talking about.

12

So we made a phone call and asked where this

13

express mail report was, and we were told that it

14

had been received and that the Department is

15

reviewing it and that we could get a copy of it as

16

soon as they were finish reviewing.

17

told that the preliminary draft that we received is

18

going to be the only drafts that weLre going to

19

receive.

20

think the Water Department has a real credibility

21

problem in the community, and I think this may be

22

one of the reasons, is that there I s a disconnect

23

going on within the Department.

24

25

We've now been

So i.t's very confusing, and, you know, I

The water rat.e analysis that. we have got -rather, excuse me, the revenue requirement analysis
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1

that we received was dated December 10th, 2004, and

2

it's my understanding that these studies are what

3

was supposed to be the basis for the water rate

4

increases.

5

preliminary study that we did receive.

6

the revenue requirements analysis and also a cosL of

7

service analysis based on existing billing classes.

8

And since we are so short on time I'm just going to

9

pass these out, ask the Department to give a -- or

So I'm going to pass out this
It includes

10

to give us a brief statement based on what I

just

11

said, and then we will defer this item and bring it

12

up at our next meeting.
While David is passing that out, could _ ..

J.3

14

could we hear from the Chair -- I mean from the

15

Director of the Department of Water Supply regarding

16

the -- before you do that, excuse me, Mr. Tengan,

17

also wanted to mention that in the original contract

18

for Beck, which was presented to the Council for

19

approval and funding,

20

supposed to receive a cost of service analysis in

21

July of 2004 and revenue requirements in June of

22

2004.

23

tour days before the Water Rate Committee came up

24

with their recommendation, which I find very odd.

25

it stated that we were

Apparently it didn't come until December,

WeTve now received from the Department in
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1

response to the letter we sent out after our last

2

meeting a revised schedule.

3

binders, Members, under WR-24 dated February 15th,

4

2005, and we will go over this in more detail at our

5

next meeting, but because of time constraints I'm

6

not going to go into detail at this meeting, but I

7

did just want to point out to you that in response

8

to our request for an updated schedule of work for

9

R.W. Beck, because at the time of our last meeting

This should be in your

10

it didn't seem that they were meeting the schedule,

11

so we asked for an updated schedule of work, and

12

they now are saying that their draft report will be

13

due February 28th of this year, when originally it

14

was due in October of 2004.

15

get a final until September of '05.

16

originally was due March 31st of '05.

So we don't expect to
The final

So I'm having a hard time understanding how

17
18

we're really getting any benefit from the quarter of

19

a million dollars spent for this study when it's all

20

being transmitted after the fact.

21

water rate recommendations corning forward.

22

like to have the Department DirectoT give us an

23

explanation, if possible, on this.

24
25

MR. TENGAN:

We've already got
So I'd

Madam Chair, Mr. Raatz just distributed a

document that's dated February 8.
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1

these

2

February the 4.th regarding the draft revenue

3

requirements and cost of service analysis performed

4

by R.W. Beck.

5

information we had at the time to transmit to you.

6

since then we've received the final draft which we

7

expect to send

8

possible.

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

10

MR. TENGAN:

these schedules respond to your request of

This is the best,

~~

~~

or the only

send up to you as soon as

So there is

And I apologize for any -- I'll be the first

11

to admit that there's been some disconnect within

12

the Department, and I won't make excuses for it.

13

I'll take responsibility for that.

14

get to you all the information that you need priOl:.'

15

to your decision making when you consider the

16

budget.

17

Anyway,

I

Hopefully we can

wanted to address Member Kane's

18

question about the board making a decision on the

19

proposed rates.

20

believe, did give its preliminary approval for the

21

proposed rates, subject to receiving information put

22

together by the Department, which was gathered from

23

the community meetings.

24

compiled and they're in the process of being

25

transmitted to the board members for consideration

The board at its last meeting, I

Those comments have been
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2

at its meeting next week.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Mr. Tengan, can you explain to us if

3

there's still another final report that's coming

4

forward for the cost of service analysis and the

5

revenue requirements analysis?

6

MR. TENGAN:

Yes, as I said earlier, we did receive the

7

final draft, and I expect to transmit it to the

8

Council immediately.

9

consultant wonTt be doing a final report until a

However, as I understand, the

10

final determination -- determination has been made

11

with regard to the proposed rate increase.

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Can you explain how the rate increase was

13

determined if this cost of service analYSis and the

14

revenue requirements analysis have not been

15

finalized or transmitted to the Water Rate

16

Stakeholders Committee?

17

MR. TENGAN:

What was their basis?

This information was provided to the

18

Stakeholders Committee for 1:heir consideration and

19

for their review.

20

withheld from them.

2.1

22
23
24

25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

It's not somet.hing that was

When was it presented to the Committ.ee7

Tt's dated December 10th.
MR. TENGAN:

Must have been on December 10th or

thereabouts.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

And can we expect changes in the final
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2

draft that is pending?
MR. TENGAN:

I don't think there would be any changes to

3

the schedules that I included in the final report.

4

There might be some changes in the narrative as to

5

the actions that is being taken right now, but the

6

recommendation itself and the schedules shouldn't

7

change, unless there's a proposed change tram the

8

from the rates that the Stakeholders Committee is

9

recommending.

J.O

CHAIR ANDERSON:

We'll look forward to that final draft.

Members, are there any questions?

11

I think

12

due to time constraints we're going to defer this

13

item and we'll put this on our next meeting agenda

14

for further discussion.

Any objections?

15

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

16

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT:
JOHNSON, KANE, MOLINA, AND PONTANILLA)

ANDERSON,

17

ACTION:

DEFER.

18

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you very much.

20

you who have attended.

21

public, we appreciate it.

22

adjourned.

23

ADJOURN:

Thank you, all of

Department, Members of the
This meeting is

(Gavel)

12:07 p.m.

24

25
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